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GROUP CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS - FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
For the year ended 31 March 2008

plcces e
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Group Profit and Loss account (£'000)
Total tumover

Net rents recevable from social heusing lettings
Operating profit before nterest

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Group Balance Sheet (£'000)

Tangible fixed assets

Investment in new housing properties during the year
Expenditure on repairs and improvements

Social housing grant and other capital grants
Tangible assets net of all grants and depreciation
Loans

Reserves

Accommodation Figures

Total housing stock owned {number of dwellings)
Total housing stock owned and managed

Group Stabistics

Prafit on ordinary activities as % of tumover

Qperating profit before mterest per home owned
Total reserves per home owned

Interest cover before depreciation
(orofit before charging depreciation and inferest payabie,
dnaded by net interest payabie)

Interest cover after depreciation
(orofit after charing depraciation but before interest payable,
dnaded by net interest payabie)

Liquicity
(current assets divided by current habilities)

Gearing
(tota! loans kess current asset vestiments as % of tangibie
fixed assets)

These figures have been extracted and cakulated from current and prior years' audited Group finantial statements

The profit of £6 5 m (2007 £19 7 m) has been achieved after charging depreciation on housing properties of E9 5m {2007 £9 0 m)

2008

254,733
166,796
61,237

6,50t

2,482,737
120,132
64,109
1,232,830
1,153,138

1,415,216

255,333

59,019

59,871

26%

£1,038

£4,326

12

10

26

56 6%

The total reserves per home owned includes negairve goodwill on acquisitions of £29 8 m {Note 26)

2007

338,159
161,540
65,970

15,697

2,366,104
107,710
59,758
1,198,776
1,081,165
1,007,089

241,700

58,806

59,072

5 8%

£1,122

£4,110

15

12

34

41 5%

2006

271,786
155,576
62,770

14,459

2,280,960
120,471
55,615
1,155,836
1,053,950
950,250

227,041

57,904

58,625

53%

£1,084

£3,921

15

13

23

41 1%

2005

226,817
142,450
65,704

15,670

2,225,741
114,530
51,886
1,140,363
1,014,328
889,879

210,338

55,691

57,190

6 9%

E1,180

E3,777

14

12

19

387%

2004

209,979
136,709
60,981

13,674

1,980,798
73,959
43,527

1,012,845

909,003
896,975

205,669

51,547

53,179

65%

E1,183

E3,990

14

12

27

38 5%
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OPERATING REVIEW

The Board of Directors 15 pleased to present its report and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31 March
2008

Principal Activities of the Group

Places for People Group ("the Group") 1s a property development and management group with a social purpose, to provide quality
housing within neighbourhoods in which pecple choose to live We have speclalist companles that provide housing for affordable rent,
market rent and sale, commercial property, financial services, care and support services, regeneration products and childcare The
addition of land trading to the Group's operational portfolio 1s further enhancing the Group's ability to prowde these core activities Each
of these activities can be delivered independently where required  What distinguishes us from our competitors 1s our ability to both
develop and manage our neighbourhoods on a tong term sustainable basis We believe that putting new or redeveloped housing and
support infrastructure in place 1s only the beginnmg of our story By combiring the services provided by the Group with the skills of its
staff and its financial strength, the Group I1s able to produce solutions which i other settings would require a whole range of
private/public partnerships and different funding arrangements

The key companies within the Places for People Group are as follows

Places for People Group Limited, the ultimate Group parent company, sets the overall strategic direciton and policy framework for the
Group and pravides admimstrative support services to ather Group members

Places for Peaple Homes Is a registered non-charitable housing assocation through which the majonty of housing for rent and for
sale 1s developed and managed

blueroom properties imited focuses on market renting to generate profits to subsidise core housing activities and to assist the Group
1n developing mixed tenure communities

Bristol Churches Housing Association Limited (BCHA) is a charitable Registered Social Landlerd ("RSL™) which provides a full range
of housing and housing related services In the South West under the group brand name of Places for People {South West) A transfer of
engagements enahled BCHA to become part of Places for People Individual Suppert at the end of May 2008

Castle Rock Edinvar Housing Assoaation Limited together with its subsidianies Places for Peopie (Scotland) Care & Support Ltd and
Lothian Homes Is a chantable RSL that operates predermnantly in Edinburgh and the Lothians

Kush Housing Association Limited s an established charitabie RSL operating in London
Emblem Homes Limited 1s a commeraal company focusing on the development of housing for sale

Places for People Developments Lumited |s @ commercial company which provides procurement and censtruction management
services for new build capital development and mejor repairs projects througheut the Group

Places for People Individual Support is a chantable housing association which focuses on care and supported housing actvities

Places for People Neighbourhoods is a Registered Chanty which aims to improve the quality of life of people and the communities
they live In, particularly those who suffer disadvantage as a result of exclusion from the labour market and essential services, and to
assist the Group 1n developing mixed tenure communities

Places for Children (PfP) Limited 1s a chidcare provider managing over 600 nursery places at a number of sites threughout England

Places for People Financial Services Limited (5 a company which provides a range of financial services including loans and
mortgages that help customers who are excluded from accessing financial markets

Principal Markets and associated Risks

The principal markets that the Group operates in are the social rented housing sector (£188m, 74% of turnover), Market Renting (£17m,
7% of turnover), outright Property Sales (social and non-socal) (£32m, 13% of turnover), and land trading

The principal uncertainties relating to housing management and outright sales are predicated upon the volatility, or otherwlse, of the
housing market

The scale and nature of the strategic land trading initiative and the scale of associated developments, combined with the overalt aim of
raising sigruficantly the production of units of housing for sale, give nse to

= Development nsks,

« Funding and interest rate nsks,

» Market, product and demographic risks,
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Operating Review (Continuad)

* Reputational nsks,
+ Environmentai nsks

The Group continually ensures that structures and govemnance evolve and adapt to a fast changing and challenging strategic agenda
with attendant regulatory and reputational nsks

The Group reccgnises the criical importance of its asset management and repair strategies as these impact on the cost and effiuency
of operations, our meeting the decent homes standard, customer satisfachon and regulatory opimon

Details of the Group's Treasury policy are set out in Note 28
Objectives and Strategies

Places for People’s purpose 1s to create and manage neighbourhoods of choice by operating in a soctally responsible and commercial
manner Places for People's vision 1s to be one of the leading property management and development businesses in the UK We
believe that to achueve that wision, our places should be designed to be environmentally efficient with a mix of different tenures, and our
customers should come from a wide range of socal and economic backgrounds

The Group's business strategy s to develop new communites and engage with exising communibes 1n a manner which enables them
to prosper by

« Investing to improve our exisang residential properties to a 'Decent Homes+' standard and to improve the service to our customers,

« Growing our business organically by acquirtng new sites and producing new communities and by regenerating existing communibes,

+ Baing more efficient in the way we do business by maximising the linkages between different place making and management actvibes
and Improving our processes,

« Creating new products and services that support affordable living irrespective of tenure type,

= Applying corporate responsibility and diversity pnnciples to everything we do

The Group's business strategy Is delivered through a portfolio of products and services which includes

« Owning and managing 59,871 social rented and leasehold homes Stock includes rented housing and apartments for families, couples
and single people through a mixture of tenures,

« Providing the support required for individuals to Iive independently in the community Our portfolio of 5,000 homes includes housing
and services for older people, people with learming disabilities, homeless people and services for women at risk from domestic wiolence,
« Owning and managing over 5,000 homes in Scotfand through Castle Rock Edinvar, as well as care and support for the more vulnerable
indmiduals through Places for People Scotland - Care and Support,

» Ensuning that the Group does not simply manage, build and rent houses but supports the regeneration and wellbeing of whole
commurnbes  Places for People Neighbourhoods demonstrates the Group’s commitment to communities by prowiding employment
opportunities, traiming schemes and new business start ups

« Being a major player in constructon and dnving forward the sustainability agenda by raising standards and translating this into
demands on supplers Planning takes place in partnership with communities to support the development of a vision for an area by
encouraging participation and local consultabion,

+ Providing flexible financial products such as mortgages, loans and equity shares Providing flexaibiity and choice for its customers 1s a
key objective for the Group It does this by looking at the housing market and designing preducts and financial services that allow
pecple access to housing that meet their needs, and allows them to gain an equity stake tn ther home These actvites will be further
facthtated as a result of winning the Equity Loan compettion in partmership with the Co-op Bank resulting 1n injections of cash from the
Government and the Bank to support the new mortgage actvity,

« Providing Childcare aligned closely with the Government’s National Childeare Strategy and the Sustainable Communittes Plan with the
aim of meetng the needs of parents and communites Places for Children has invested over £8 millon mn creabing neighbourhood
nurseries in some of the most challenging areas of the country

The Group's business plan 1s designed to ensure that its strategy, products and services are dehivered in accordance with its overall
purpose and vision  As such, the business plan contarns five aims or objectives

+ To meet our customers aspirabons and deliver excellent products and services,

+ To grow the capaaty of our business,

» To ensure we operate our business efficiently,

« To raise awareness and position our company through marketing & influencing,

« To invest in our people to develop our capacity and be recognised as an employer of choice
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Operating Review {Continued)

The Environment and Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR)

The Group recognises the need to develop its business in a sustainable manner, 1 e the business Is developed to meet the needs of the
present without compromising the abiity of future generations to meet their own needs We recognise that there are physical limits to the
resources of the Earth (both In terms of generating matesials and absorbing waste), and that any business actiity that exceeds these
limsts 1s, by definition, unsustainable in the long term In addition to making effective use of natural resources and enhancing the
environment, we also believe that to achieve short and long term sustainability we need to promote social cohesion and inclusion and
strengthen economic prosperity in the communities in which we werk  We do this through a mixture ¢f initiattves including construction
traiming and recrintment in addition to community kids and teenage single mother programmes The Group has recently achieved Housing
Corporation Gold Awards for Environment Sustamability and Worklessness In addition to the chantable work we undertake in the UK, we
also wark with organsations such as Homelessness International and have supported housing and community projects in foreign countnes
such as Namibia and Nicaragua

The Group has recently undertaken an audit of 1ts Corporate Sociel Responsibility (CSR) actmaty with Business in the Community As a
resuit of the audit, the Group will be making a submussion later this year (2008) to the BITC Times 100 index which compnses of FTSE 250
companies

Operating Review and Results for the Year

A five year summary of results 1s shown on page 2

Income and Expenditure for the year

The Group turhover for the year was £255m (2007 £338m), a 25% decrease over the previous year mainly due to an decrease In
development for sale actvity  Income from lettings has increased to £205m (2007 £197m) and property sales have decreased to £32m

(2007 £127m)

Cost of sales during the year was down from the previous year at £29m {2007 £113m) This was largely as a result of decreased costs
relating to the factors that affected tumover

Operating casts were £164m, an increase of £5 4m on the previous year due mainky to a provision for restructunng costs, ncreased
depreciaticn and increased expenditure on marketing on development for sale actraty

The Group's profit for the year before taxation and reserve transfers was £6 5m {2007 £20m), the decrease being due manly to lower
development for sale activity

Segmental Analysis of Turnover

2008 2007

Lettings Activities 80% Letings Activities 58% .

8 Other social Housing Activities 1%
0,
0O Other social Housing Activities 4% B Development for Sale 38%

B Development for Sale 12% D Other Non social Housing Activities 3%

Asset and Housing Management
As at 31 March 2008 the Group owned and managed 59,871 {2007 59,072) properties of which 852 were managed for others {Note 40}

The total amount in the year reinvested in stock through repairs and mamntenance, major repairs and improvements was £73 5m (2007
£68 9m), (note 12)

Operational performance 1s monitored through a number of key performance ndicators {KPI's) covering customers, efficiency and our
organisation These include rent collected as a percentage of rent due, currént tenant arrears as a percentage of rent, average re-let time,
vaid Josses as a percentage of rent due and the performance of the repairs service
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Operating Review {Continued)

The Group has an in-house property maintenance service which now services approximately 70% of the Group's properties This
operation has improved the operational as well as financial effectiveness and efficency of the repairs service and has delivered a
demonstrable improvement in custemer satisfaction

Development

The Group’s development programme continues to grow with 1,095 properties developed during the year, the composition of which 1s
shown n the chart below

Tenure split of 1,095 Properties Doveloped

B Affordable Sale - 20%

@ Affordable Rent - 55%

O Market Rent - 15%
OMarket Sale - 9%

@ Commercial & Other- 1%

The Group had 3,672 properties in development at the year end and 1t 1s antiaipated that a further £388m will be spent completing these
properties up to the end of 2010/11

Development performance 1s monitored using a number of ndicators coverning profitability of schemes, cost control, development pipeline and
the management of working capital

In 2006/07 Places for People joined with Cofton Ltd, the land regeneration specialist, to establish Making Places LLP This joint venture
focused on the acquisition and development of large plots of land During 2007/08 Places for People acquired 100% of Cofton's interest in
the partnership, however the relationship between the two organisations continues via a senes of development agreements covenng the sites
acquired During 2007/08 the Group secured interests in two additional, strategically important sites bringing the total investment in land and
infrastructure projects to £323M, all of which Is reflected in the Group’s stocks at the end of the year Making Places will ensure that
sustainable, mixed communities are created using high quality designs and environmentally fnendly housing and 1s expected to generate first
sales in the new financial year

Donations .
Durnng the year the Group made charitable donations of £47,222 (2007 £107,000) The Group made no political donations (2007 £nil)
Employment and Equality and Diversity

Dunng the year ended 31 March 2008 the average number of pecple, expressed as full time eguivalents, employed by the Group was 2,178
(2007 2,104) , the actual number of people employed was 2,547 (2007 2,391) Employee information 1s stated in note 6 to these accounts

Staff turnover for the Group increased to 21 3% (2007 19 4%)

The percentage of staff from a BME background was 6 8% (2007 6 5%) 60 % (2007 62%) of the workforce were female and disabled staff
represented 2 3% (2007 1 5%) of employees
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Operating Review (Continued)

The Group considers that employee involvement 1s essential to its continuing success and uses a variety of methods to inform, consult and
Involve its employees  In addibon, the Group has a comprehensive learning and development policy and holds the Investors in People
award

The Group 15 committed to achieving equality through diversity and 1ts polices and strategies recognise that all people have the nght to
thetr own distinctive and diverse identity The Group recognises that it has the power to reduce the disadvantages that people expenence
by malung services more responsive ko all communities and indnadual needs The Group alse recognises Its responsiility to meet these
diverse needs by having a diverse workforce, which generally reflects local populations and has the skills and understanding to achieve the
service objectives The Group has taken positive steps to adopt good policy and practice in employing people with disabilites The Group
holds the Diversity Award Gold Standard

Pensionh Funds

The Board has reviewed its obligations ansing from employee pension funds and i1s satisfied that its liabtlities are properly identified,
planned and accounted for The Places for People Retirement Benefit Scheme was closed on 1 September 2004 to new employees, all
new employees joming the Group now have the option of joining a Stakeholder scheme to which the company contributes

The Pension Trustees have agreed a plan with the Group Board to fund a package of measures to extinguish the pension deficit, {note 6),
Including a £5m conttribution made 1in March 2007

Health and Safety

The Board takes very senously its responsibiliies on all matters refating to health and safety Durnng the year the Group has continued to
update its health and safety polices and prowide staff training and education on health and safety matters and has been awarded the
Royal Socety for the Prevention of Acadents Gold Award

Future Developments and Initiatives

The Group has secured a number of major developments In Bnstol (Dove Lane) plans are being developed for a large scale mixed use
development with a feature multi-storey buillding compnsing of over 1,000 residential units, a hotel as well as large scale commercial
developments In May 2008 Land Secuntres and Places for People announced the formation of a 50 50 joint venture which will acquire in
excess of 2,400 acres of land to the north of Harlow to help meet much needed housing and employment needs over the next 25 years

Treasury Management

Group berrowings increased by £4G8 m duning the year The ratio of net loans to total tangible assets at cost, after adjusting for the direct
costs of fund raising, was 56% {2007 42%)

The Group’s pohicy 15 to retan mirimal cash whilst ensunng that sufficient loan faciities are avallable and immediately accessible to
finance a minimum of 1 year's cash flow including a contingency for a maximum of 3 months sales shippage and a £30 milhon buffer to
resource opportunisbic investment Cash projections cover a 3 year pencd to conttnuously monitor future borrowing requirements The
borrowing strategy 1s to move over bime to contain interest rate nsk to within a range of 20% to 30% of the loan book, with the Board
exercising stnct control over derivative transactions (currentty 41% of debt 15 at fixed rates of interest, while a further 8% 15 hedged
aganst adverse interest rate movements) Refinancing nsk {defined as loans which do not contain some form of amortisation or sinking
fund provision) 1s constrained to no more than 50% of the loan book beyond 5 years

The Group's investment actmty is governed by strict counterparty credit criteria and investment limits

Post Balance Sheet Events .
On 31 May 2008 Bnstol Churches Housing Association completed a transfer of engagements to Places for People Indwadual Suppart Both
compantes are subsidianes of the Paces for People Group

The Board of Directors

The Board currently comprises the Group Chairman, seven Non-Executive Directors and four Executive Directors Detalls of the Board
members can be found listed on page 3 of these accounts The Board has a range of skills and expernence which meet the requirements
listed in the National Housing Federation’s code of govermance for housing associations

Biographical details of the directors are set gut in the Group’s Annual Review which is available from the Group’s website at

www placesforpeople co uk All directors have access to the Company Secretary for advice, are subject to re-election at intervals of no
more than three years and a maximum of no more than two terms The letters of appointment of all directors are available for inspection
at the Company’s reqistered office duning normal business hours
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Operating Review (Continued)

The Board meets at least five tmes per annum 1t has appointed Audit and Risk Management, Strategic Finance, Nominations and
Remuneration Committees, particulars of which appear below

Non-executive Directors
The non-executive directors have a broad range of expenence, as evidenced by their biographies that appear in the Group’s Annual
Review which I1s avalable from the Group's website at www placesforpeople co uk , and are well equipped to bring independent

judgement to bear on Issues of strategy, performance, resources and standards of conduct that are vital to the success of the Group

The Beard has adopted guidelines for the appointment of non-executive directors which have been in place and which have been
observed throughout the year

n accordance with Compamies Act 2006 the directors comply with a duty to exercise reasonable care, skill and diligence, a duty to
promote the success of the company, a duty to act within thelr powers, a duty to exergse independent judgment, a duty to avoid
conflicts of interest, a duty not to accept benefits from third parties and a duty to dedare any interest in a proposed transachion or
arrangement

Delegation of Responstbilities by the Board of Directors

Ultimate authority for all aspects of the Group’s activities rests with the Board, the respective responsibilibies of the Chairman and Chief
Executive arising as a consequence of delegation by the Board The Board has determined clear division of responsibilities between the
Chairman and the Chief Executive The Board of Directors is responsible for setting strategies and policles for the whole Group and co-
ordinating the Group's activities under an Independence and Responsibility Agreement with each subsidiary These agreements enable
the Board of Directors to control the Group and are the basis of the legal structure

The Group Audit and Risk Management Commuittee

The Group Audit and Risk Management Committee Is responsible to the Board It oversees, reviews and monitors the Group's
application of accounting policles and standards, the appointment and remuneration of the external auditors, the resources and work
programme of Business Assurance, the risk management framework and the adequacy of nternat control

The Group Audit and Risk Management Committee compnses G Watson OBE (Chalr}, S Crouch OBE and A Tucker

The Group's Audit and Risk Management Committee recewes and reviews reports from Business Assurance regularly The external
auditors also submit reports to the Committee when appropriate  The programme of reports reviewed In the year ensures that the
Committee covers all material areas of risk on a regular basis

The Committee also reviews regular presentations from management on the operation of controls throughout the business The
Committee meets representatives of the extemnal auditors on at least one occasion in each year without any members of executive
management beng present

Strategic Finance Committee

The Group Strategic Finance Committee will annually review the Group's strateglc finance plan as well as monitor the Group's treasury
strategy The Committee will also recelve reports on financing initiatives

The membership of the Committee comprises C Philips (Charr), ¥ Owen QBE, G Watson OBE
The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee determines and agrees the reward policy for the remuneration of the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors It also determines and agrees the annual cost of living pay increase to be applied to all Group companies

The membership of the committee compnses Z Atkins (Chair} and V Owen OBE

The Nominations Committee

The Nominations Committee makes recommendatons to the Board on the recruitment and selection of Board members
The committee membership comprises Z Atklns (Chair}, C Denmis and S Cox OBE (co opted member)

Attendance at Board and Comnuttee meetings

Directors’ attendance at board and committee meeungs, In relation to the number of meetings held, dunng the year ended 31 March
2008 is set out below
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Operating Review {Continued)

Board Board Meetings] Audit Remuneration Nommation Committee
Members Committee Committee

Z Atkins 8/8 3/3 2/2
] € Dennis 7/8

A Tucker 7/8 2/2

G Watson OBE 8/8 4/4

vV Owen OBE 7/8 3/3 2/2
S Crouch OBE 8/8 4/4

JLord V Adebowale 1/2

|C Phtlips 7/8 2/2

ID Cowans 8/8

S Binks 7/8

|D Shaw 8/8

|o stewart 8/8

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Places for People Group Board of Directors 1s responsible for maintaining and rewiewing the Group’s system of internal control
The Group Audit and Risk Management Committee 1s responsible to the Group Board for monitoring this system and reporting on its
effectiveness Any such system can provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against matenal misstatement or loss, and the
development of the system 15 a continuing process

The Executive Strategic Risk Management Group monitors and steers the developrnent and implementation of enhancements te the
nsk management processes and reports to the Audit and Risk Commitiee and Group Board as appropriate Key tasks for this Group
are to oversee the development of rnisk policy and review and refine the Risk Management Framework and associated Risk maps
The Group also scenario tests key nsks and monitors adherence to the nsk management processes The Group comprises the Group
Executive and a number of senior managers

In July 2007 the Housing Corporation ssued circular 07/07 on internal controls assurance which codifies the applicability to
Registered Social Landlords of the provistons of the Combined Code on Corporate Governance The Board believes that the Places
for People Group Limited has in place the frameworks reguired to comply with the requirements of the arcular 07/07 The Group
Board is of the view that the Group complies with the Combined Code of Corporate Governance including the recommendations of
the Higgs and Smith Reports, which were incorporated within the rewised Combined Code

The overall internal control framework comprises -
» Frameworks and structures to ensure that the business remamns viable and 1s managed effectively

« The wdentification of appropriate assurance mechantsms which can be used to ensure that the internal control
framework 1s operating effectively

A key element of the required process Is that the Group Chief Executive submits a report to the Group Board on the position in
relation to assurance on internaf control A specific requirement 1s that -

"to help the board review the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal control, its chief executive or executive team should
present it with an annual report cn the effectiveness of the system  This sheuld refer to the forms of assurance that the board
considers appropnate te obtaining overall assurance on the system Where there 15 an Audit and Risk Management Committee in
place, the chief executive or executive team may present thelr reportto it ™

Internal Control — Assurance

Assurance has been drawn from five main sources Some sources operate continuously over the year whilst others are year-end
confirmation and cerbification processes

The following deals with each major source of assurance The Board, in forming a view, looks at the aggregate level of assurance
denved from these sources, each having a differing degree of objectivity

10
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Operating Review {Continued)

* The year end completion of the Risk Management Process and subsequent confirmation of controls by Assurance
and Regulation and subsidiary boards.

Assurance and Regulatton and Subsidiary Risk Management Framewarks are signed off annually by the relevant Director Each
framework 1$ then presented to the relevant board for approval and a statement covenng the level of internal control 1s signed by each
company chair

= Submssion of Letters of Representation from Directors and Senior Management.

The Directors and Sentor Management confirm that all necessary information has been made available to the auditors as part of the
annual audit

¢ The operation of and output from Group Business Assurance Services.

The planning and delivery of the Business Assurance Service has been reported comprehensively to the Audit and Risk Management
Committee over the year A business with the size and complexity of the Places for People Group will inevitably experience some
internal control 1ssues These are :dentified and addressed by management and this approach i1s complemented by the Risk
Management Cycle

» The view of the External Auditor, KPMG.

This posttion in relation to controls which are within the scope of the auditor’s terms of engagement 1s confirmed at the conclusion of
each audit Any Issues ansing from interim audit work are also reported to the Audit and Risk Management Commuttee

* The Housing Corporation Assessment Report

The Housing Corporation assessment has set indicators of red, amber and green in relation to Viability, Governance, Management and
Development For the current Housing Corporation Assessment alt indicators remam at green meaning that the Places for People
Group meets the expectations set out In the Housing Corporation’s Regulatory Code

In addition, substantial work has been undertaken to ensure that the Audit and Risk Management Committee’s structure and activibes
comply with the recommendations of the Smith Report, now incorporated within the revised Combined Code

The Group Board of Directors has reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal control for the year ended 31 March 2008, and

up to the date of signing these financial statements It has not identified any weaknesses which resulted in matenal losses or
contingencies or other uncertainbes which reguire disclosure n the financial statements

Auditors

KPMG LLP have expressed theirr willingness to continue in office as auditors to the Group A resolution wiil be proposed at the next
Annual General Meeting for their reappointment

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held on 24 September 2008 in London

Going Concern

After making appropnate enquiries, the Board of Directors confirms that it has a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly it continues to adopt the going concern basis in

prepanng the Group’s financial statements

Statement of Comphance

This Business review has been prepared in accordance with Reporting Guideline 1
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Operating Review (Continued}

Statement of Disclosure to the Auditors

At the ttime of approval of this report

a) so far as the Directors are aware, there i1s no relevant audit information of which the Group’s Auditor 1s unaware, and

b} the Directors have taken all steps that they ought to have taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Group’s Auditor s aware of that information

Responsihilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors 1s required by UK company law to prepare financial statements for each financal year that give a true and
fair view of the state of affars of the Group as at the end of the finanaal year and of the profit of the Group for that penod

The Board of Directors confirms that suitable accounting policies have been used and applied consistently, and reasonable and
prudent judgements and estimates have been made in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ending 31 March
2008 The Board of Directors also confirms that apphcable accounting standards have been followed and that the statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis

The Board of Directors Is responsible for ensuning proper accounting records are kept, for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

By order of the Board

D Cowans Z Atkins
Group Chief Executive Group Chairman
16 July 2008
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE DIRECTORS OF PLACES FOR PEOPLE GROUP

We have audited the financial statements of Places for Pepple Group for the year ende¢ 31 March 2008 which comprise the Profit and Loss
Account, the Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses, the Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement and the related notes These financal
statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein

This report 1s made solely to the Group’s members, as 2 body, in accordance with Schedule 1 paragraph 16 to the Housing Act 1996 and Section
235 of the Companies Act 1985 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Group’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Group and the Group’s members, as a body, for our audit wark, for this report, or for the apinions we have
formed

Respective responsibiitties of the Board of Directors and auditors

As described on page 12, the Group's Board of Directors 15 respansible for the preparation of the Board of Directors' report, and the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with apphicabie United Xingdem law and UK accounting standards (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Prachice)

Our responsibility ts to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on
Audibng (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion a3 ta whether the finanoal statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985, the Housing Act 1995 and the Accounting Requirements for Registered Socal Landords General Determination 2006 We
also report to you if, 1n our epinion, the Board of Directors Report is not consistent with the financial statements, If the Group has not kept proper
accounting records or If we have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

We read the other information accompanying the financial statements and conswer whether it 15 consistent with those statements We consider
the implications for our report If we become aware of any apparent misstatements within it

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit
includes examination, en a test basis, of ewidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Board of Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group and Company's arcumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or other irregularity or error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financal
statements

Opinon
In our opinien the financial statements

» give a true and fair view, In accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of affairs of the Group and of the company
as at 31 March 2008 and of the profit of the Group and the Company for the year then ended, and

= have been properly prepared in accordance with the Compames Act 1985, the Housing Act 1996 and the Accounting Requirements for
Registered Social Landiords General Determination 2006

e

KPMG LLP

Chartered Accountants
St James’ Square
Manchester

M2 6DS

21 July 2008
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2008 2007

Notes £'000 £'000
Turnover 2 254,733 338,159
Cost of sales 2 (29,290) (113,414)
Operating costs 2 (164,206) (158,775)
Operating profit before interest 2 61,237 65,970
Profit on sale of fixed assets 4 6,124 7,893
Interest receivable and similar ncome 7 3,155 2,239
Interest payable and similar charges 8 {64,055) (56,622)
Share of operating profit on joint venture 16 40 217
Prefit on ordinary activiies before taxation 9 6,501 19,697
Taxation 10 (1,286) (5,441)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 5,215 14,256

All amounts relate to continuing operations

There 1s no difference between the profit on ordinary activities after taxation and the profit for the year, and their histoncal cost equivalents

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

For the year ended 31 March 2008 2007
£'000 £'000
Profit for the financial year 5,215 14,256
Actuanal gamn recognised in the pension scherme (Note 6) 12,311 3,064
Deferred Tax ansing on losses 1n the pension scheme (Note 6) (4,192) (2,425)
Total recogrised gain in the penod 8,119 639
Amortisation of negative goodwill {442) (442)
Goodwill ansing in year 20 -
Unrealised profit on revaluation of investments (Note 26) 677 636
Tax on realised revaluation reserve (note 10) - (430)
677 206
Total gains and losses recognised since the last annual report 13,589 14,659
Total recogrised gains and losses related to the year (as above) 13,589 14,659
Prior year adjustment relating to a change in shared ownership accounting - (2,292)
13,589 12,367

The notes on pages 19 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements
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Notes 2008 2007

£000 £000
Turnover 2 19,617 19,021
QOperating Costs (19,677) {19,072)
Operating Loss (60) (51)
Interest recervable and similar income 7 61 52
Interest Payable and sinular charge 8 (1) (1)

Profit on Ordinary Activities before Taxation

Taxation

Profit on Ordinary Activiies after Taxation

The notes on pages 19 to 50 form an Integral part of these finandial statements
There 1s no difference between the profit on ordinary activibes after taxation and the profit for the year and their histoncal cost equivalents

There are no other recogmised gains and losses other than those reported above, therefore a separate statement of Recognised Gains and Losses has not
been prepared

15
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2008 2007
Notes £'000 £000 £'000 £000
Fixed assets
Intangible fxed assets
Goadwill 1 559 -
Tangible fxced assets 11 2,482,737 2,366,104
tess SHG and other capital grants 11 (1,232,830) (1,198,776)
Depreciation 11 {96,769) (86,163)
{1,329,599) (1,284,939}
1,153,138 1,081,165
Investments
Fixed assets mvestments 14 35,547 32,826
Home buy ioan 15 27,103 14,133
Home buy grant 15 {25,734) (13,477)
1,369 656
Investments In joint ventures 16
Share of gross assets - 7,497
Share of gross llabilises - (7,091)
- 406
1,190,613 1,115,053
Non current assets
Debtors amounts due after one year 18 486 868
Current assets
Stock 17 517,183 174,990
Debtors amounts due vathin one year 19 64,175 19,907
Investments 20 9,330 24,311
Cash at bank and in hand 10,307 11,232
600,995 230,470
Creditors amounts falling due within one year 21 (233,741) {67,092}
Met current assets 367,254 163378
Total assets less current Labilities 1,558,353 1,279,299
Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year 22 1,289,227 1,016,000
Provisions for habilities and charges 25 5,976 3,956
1,295,203 1,019,956
Pension Liabihty 6 7,817 17,599
Capital and reserves
Revenue reserves excluding penslon hability 206,654 158,952
Pensicn Llability (7,817) (17,599)
Revenue reserves including pension liabllity 26 198,837 14%,353
Designated and restricted reserves 26 152 44,215
Negative goodwill 26 29,759 30,181
Revaluation reserves 26 26,584 25,994
Capital contmbution 36 1 1
Total capital and reserves 255,333 241,744
1,558,353 1,279,299

‘The notes on pages 19 to 50 form an integral part of thesa financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 14 to 50 were approved by the Board of Directors on 16 July 2008, and signed on its behalf by

TH== g ey

Z Atkins D Cowans S Binks
Group Chairman Group Chief Executive Company Secretary
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2008
Notes £'000 £'000
Fixed assets
Investments 14 26
26
Current assets
Debtors ameunts due within one year 19 990
Cash at bank and in hand 177
1,167
Creditors amounts falling due within one year 21 (1,192)
Net current habilihes (25)
Total assets less current liabilities 1
Capital and reserves
Reserves 36 1
Total capital and reserves 1
1

The notes on pages 19 to 50 form an integral part of these financlal statements

The financial staternents on pages 14 to 50 were approved by the Board of Directors on 16 July 2008 and signed on 1ts behalf by

/7(// A a..-—\—j /é/\_

Z Atkins D Cowans
Group Chairman Group Chief Executive
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2007

E000 £'000

1,130
1,441

{1,441}

Ay

S Binks
Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2008

Note
Net cash (outflow) / inflow from operating activities 29

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest receved
Interest paid

Net cash outflow from returns on Investments
and servicing of finance

Taxation
Carparation tax paid

Capital expenditure and financial Investment
Acquisition and construction of housing properties
Social housing and other capital grants recerved
Sales of housing properties
Purchases of other tangible fixed assets
Sales of other tangible fxed assets
Purchased goodwill
Investments in year
Investments repald

Net cash outflow for captal expendrture and
financial investments

Net cash outflow before management of hiquid resources
and financing

Management of liquid resources
Decrease/(increase) in short-term investments

Fmancing
Loans recerved
Loan principal repaid

Net cash inflow from financing

Decrease In cash 31

18

2003
£'000 £000
(254,303)
1,872
(79,066)
(77,194)
(2,482)
(146,960)
22,619
58,678
(23,128)
361
(539)
(3,596)
1,321
(91,044)
(425,023)
15,011

759,872
(351,906)

407,966

(2,046)

places -

S f-".»

DEople

2007
£1000 £000
57,750
2,239
(63,172)
(60,933)
{5,871)
(102,321)
45,763
26,283
(4,913)
411
(13,127)
148
(47,756}
(56,810)
{11,054)
180,620
(113,302)

67,318

(546)
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For the year ended 31 March 2008 J@Q@QDSQ

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financal statements have been prepared In accordance with applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards and the Statement
of Recommended Practice for Registered Social Landlords {SORP) A summary of the more important accounting policies, which have
been applied consistently, 1s set out below

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historcal cost convention and comply with the Companies Act 1985, Accounting
Requirements for Registered Soctal Landlords General Determination 2006, and SORP 2008

Basis of Consolidation

The financial statements are Group statements and have been prepared by consolidating the results of the subsidiary bodies within the
Places for People Group in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 2 {FRS 2) and joint ventures in accordance with FRS8

The bodies within the consolidation are:-

Registered under the Industrial & Provident Societies Registered under the Companies Act 1985
Act 2002

Bnstol Churches Housing Associabion Uimited blueroom investments Imited

Castlerock Edinvar Housing Association Limited bluercom properties imited

Kush Housing Association Limited Emblem Homes Limited

Places for People Homes Limited , JVCo Limited

Places for People Individual Support Limited Lothian Homes Ltd

Making Places LLP

Matrx Land Limited

North Bntish Landscapes Limited

PfP Developments Lirmited

PfP Regeneration

PfP One Limited

Places for Children ( PfP ) Ltd

Places for People Developments Ltd
Places for People Financial Services Ltd
Places for People Individual Support Ltd
Places for People Landscapes Ltd
Places for People Nerghbourhoods Ltd
Places for People Scotland Care and Support Ltd
Routes to Sustainability Limited
Southdoyle Limited

Upperstrand Developments Limited
Westminster City Homes Ltd

Details of the subsidiary bodies’ undertakings are included in Note 35 to the financial statements

Independence and Responsibility Agreements exist between the Group parent and the subsidianies, which are the basis of the Group
structure, and enable the Board of Directors to control the Group All subsidiaries have coterminous year ends Places for People Indvidual
Support Limited, Places for People Neighbourhoods, Bristol Churches Housing Associabon Linuted, Kush Housing Associabion Limited, Edinvar

Trust Limited and Places for People Scotland - Care and Support Limited each have chantable status
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Turnover

Turnover represents rental and service charge income receivable, income from the sale of propertes, fees and revenue grants from
local authonties and The Housing Corporation and other income

Revenue Grants

The Group has a substantial programme of major repairs expenditure, the majonty of which is treated as an operating cost A limited
amount of this 1s funded from Social Housing Grant (SHG), with the majority being met from rental income The SHG s shown as
turnover along with other revenue grants received

Taxation and Deferred Taxation

The Group 1s hable to United Kingdom Corporation Tax .
The charge for taxabon for the year 1s based on the profit for the year end and includes current tax on the taxable profit for the year
and deferred taxabon Deferred taxation 1s recognised in respect of all tming differences between the treatment of certain tems for
taxation and for accounting purposes which have arisen but not reversed by the Balance Sheet date, except as otherwise required by
FRS19

In accordance with FRS19 deferred tax 15 not provided on the gains on the sale of non-monetary assets, If the taxable gain will be
rolled over, or on revaluation gains on housing properties unless there is a binding agreement to sell them at the balance sheet date

VAT

The majonty of the Group's turnover s exempt from VAT However certain activities are subject to VAT and give rise to a small
amount of VAT recovery Where appropnate costs are stated including rrecoverable VAT

Pensions

There are four defined benefit pension schemes based on final pensionable salary, one of which I1s a Group-wide scheme Detalls of
the schemes are set out in Note 6 Contnbutions from the Group and participating employees are paid into independently
administered funds These payments are made in accordance with tnenntal calculations by professionally qualified independent
actuanies In the intervening years, the actuary reviews the continuing appropriateness of the rates of contributicn

All of the Group's defined benefit schemes referred to above were closed to new members as of 1 September 2004 Employees Jjoining
the Group from 1 September 2004 have the option of joining a Stakeholder scheme to which the company contrnibutes The costs of
the stakeholder scheme are accounted for in the year in which they occur

Penston scheme assets are measured using market values Pension scheme liabilities are measured using a projected unit method and
discounted at the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of eguivalent term and currency to the hiability

The pensien scheme deficit 1s recognised in full The movement in the scheme deficit i1s split between operating charges, finance items
and, in the statement of total recogrised gains and losses, actuanal gains and losses

Housing land and properties

Housing land and properties are stated at cost for all companies except bluercom properties imted The cost of properties I1s their
purchase pnce together wath costs of acguisiton and improvements, including related development costs and interest payable
Properties purchased for improvement for sale are treated as current assets and all other housing properties are treated as tangible
fixed assets The properties in blueroom properties limited are treated as investment properties and shown at valuabion

First tranche shared ownership sales
The group has adopted the accounting treatment per the SORP 2008 such that

+ SO properties are split proportionally between current and fixed assets based on the first tranche
proportion,

+ First tranche proportions are accounted for as current assets and the related sales proceeds shown in
turnover, and

« The remaining element of the SO property 1s accounted for as a fixed asset so that any subsequent sale 1s
treated as a part disposal of a fixed asset
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Depreciation of housing properties

Freehold land 1s not depreciated Depreciation 1s calculated on the cost of the asset, net of social housing grant and other capital
grants, and is charged so as to wnte down the value of freehold housing properties, other than freehold land, to ther estimated
residual value on a straight ine basis over therr remaning expected useful economic lives The expected useful economuc lives of the
majority of rented, shared ownership and care stock are esimated by independent surveyors to be 100 years

Impairment

For assets with a rematning economic hife greater than 50 years an impairment review 1s carried out on an annual basis in accordance
with FRS 11 For those with a lower economic Iife an impairment review Is undertaken when there 1s an indication the asset may he
impaired If assets are found to be impaired the amount of impairment is disclosed in the Note 3 analysis to the profit and loss account

Positive Goodwill

Positive goodwill represents the acquisibon by Emblem Homes Limited of the remaining 50% stake in Upper Strand Developments Ltd
This will be amortised over the life of the development 1 e 10 years

Seocial Housing Grant and other capital grants

Where developments have been financed wholly or partly by SHG or any other form of capital grant subsidy, the cost of those
developments I1s reduced by the grant receved

When SHG in respect of housing properhes in the course of construction exceeds the total cost to date of those housing properties, the
excess is shown as a current hability

Where SHG or housing asscciation grant s retained followang the disposal of property, it 1s shown under the disposal proceeds and
recycling capital grant funds in crediters amounts falling due after more than one year These funds will be used for the provision of
new socral housing for rent and sale

Capitalisation of interest and administrative costs

Interest 1s capitalised on loans financing schemes in development up to therr completion This is calculated by reference to the Group's
cost of borrowing and the development costs

Administration costs relating to development achvihes are capitalised based on an apporttonment of the staff time directly spent on this
activity

Other tangible fixed assets

Other tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciabicn

Depreciation 1s provided on a straight ine basis over tha estimated useful economic lives of the assets at the following annual rates
Cffice Bulldings Between 1% and 10% of cost

{Acquisiions and subsequent upgrades)

IM&T Equipment 20% of cost

Furniture and Equipment 20% to 25% of cost

Motor Vehicles 20% of cost

Leasing and Hire Purchase

Assets gbtained under hire purchase contracts and finance leases are capitalised as tangible fixed assets, and are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and thewr economic useful lives Qbligations under finance leases are included in creditors net of the finance

charge allocated to future penods The finance element of the rental 1s charged to the profit and loss account so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the net obligation outstanding in each pencd
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Improvements to property

The Group capralises expenditure on housing properties which results in an mcrease in ether the existing use value of the property or
the disposal value of the property

Stock

The cost of stock includes acquisition and development costs together with capitalised interest and admirustrabion costs Stock is stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Finance Issue Costs

The cost of raising loans 1s amortised over the penod of the loan The deferred cost 15 offset aganst the habihity and included within
creditors amounts falling due after more than one year, in accordance with FRS4 Capital Instruments

Low Start Loans

The Group has a number of low start loans where the pnncipal outstanding increases dunng the year, due to the pnncipal being index
linked The increase i1s recognised in the profit and loss account in the accounting pencd in which it 1s charged to the loan account,
unless there i1s a formal guarantee from a third party to finance any defict ansing Where such a guarantee is in place, the interest
deferred 1s shown in the deferred financing account

Assets leased to other bodies

The Group has developed a number of housing properties which have been leased to other organisations These are shown as stock
whilst in development, and as long-term debtors once lease agreements are in place The lease income 1s shown as turnover

Special Needs Housing managed by Voluntary Agents on behalf of the Group

Due to the nature of the relationship between the Group and its managing agents, these financial statements exclude the financial
performance of the projects managed by our agents

Leaseholder Service Charge Sinking Fund

The Group 1s required to set aside sums in respect of future maintenance of certain properties subject to leasehcld arrangements These
sums are held in a separate bank account to which interest 1s added and tax deducted Amounts accumulated in the fund are included
within cash at bank and in hand, and within creditors falling due within one year

Provisions

Provisions are made to the extent that the Group has no discretion to avaoid the expenditure provided for

Restricted reserves

The Group has reserves which are only expendable in accordance wath the wishes of the funder The transfers te/from restnicted
reserves are shown n the profit and loss account

The Grace Glllett Legacy represents a bequest to the Group for future support of a particular scheme in Brstol
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve represents the increase in value of the investment properties held by blueroom properties hmited
Operating leases

Costs in respect of operating leases are charged to the profit and less account on a straight line basis over the lease term

Financial Instruments

The Group has adopted the Financial Reporting standards pertaiming to financial instruments These became effective for the year
ended 31st March 2006 because Places for People Homes Ltd has listed bonds The Group has adopted FRS 25 Financial Instruments
Disclosure and Presentation, FRS 26 Anancial Instuments Measurement and FRS 28 Financial Instruments Disclosures  Further

detalls are given 1n note 28

Financial Instruments are inihially recorded at fair value Subsequent measurement depends on the designation of the instrument as
follows

Investments (other than joint ventures and fixed deposits) and short term investments (other than fixed depesits) are normally
designated as available for sale and are valued at far value

Loans, short term borrowings and overdrafts are classified as other habilites and are held at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate

Denvatives, compnsing interest rate swaps, are held at fair value

Discounted bonds are shown at ther redemption value less deferred interest Deferred interest represents the discount on the
1ssue of the discounted bonds, and discounts are recognised in the profit and loss account on an effactive yield basis

23




=

.

£20°5¢ LI1'8T |E10L
691'8 I£T'6
95577 €01 BYI0
£19'9 10L'L BWICHU] SIAIFS BIBD AYUNWILLIC)
(2a0qe sB) R[YIO
158 84S°T sbuppa Auadoed (euaLuwo)
£00'91 79TLT (aaoqe se) s6umnay Guisnoy |ejaos uoL WOl JaAoUIN (210
$50'C @.n.nuﬂ UO[JEROLILICIDY JUIpNIS
6b6°ET 9PTST buuay e
0003 000.7 0007 0007 sanianoe Gujsnoy |2]20s-LoN toly J9A0UINL JO siSA|euY Jaygang
daAowung 12A0UINL JSAOMINL Jaaouan)
£002 800T
026’59 (54£78ST) (FIVELL 651 BEE LETTO {902 ¥9T) {06T°62) €EL VST jeiol
122 {66.°8) - 020’6 8T T (£65'6} {8€T) SI6'0T 1218
802 {Zit's) - 6918 vEL (c09’8} - LEE'G 1By0
62k (zzw) - 158 oSy (066) (g€T) 845'T sbuman Auados [eiawiwor)
S9[AUMPY Buisnoly |ey0s-uoN 38130
€08 105579) FIH'ETT) £fo0'Let [GTE3) (58€9) (z51'62) TIS'TE
880°C {65€'p) (399°08) ST1'88 (33e'r) (199'%) (tso'cr) YIELT sajeg Apadoly Guisnoy (e1205 uoy
597 (150°'1) (£60°6T) 65E°5T Sv8 (oze'r) (9e6'8) T0FTT 53|€5 UDURMY ST dIySIaUmMG paseys
069 {(12)] (g0£'e1) £ES°bT (113 (b19) (s971'c) 60T't sajes Auadold Guisnoy |epes
ejes Joj Juawidojeaeq
{8z} (6625} - 1.6 6EL'E {1757) - 092'9 {10l
(Z8g'1) [GEX2] - BYSE 65T (S62°7) - 68y JE: o)
602 (69£) - 8.5 €0E (0z2) - 675 5301AISS JUSWabeUR
£b8 - - S8 6£8 - - GER SIWNYIS Pusea’|
s3[AHPY fuisnoy jepog 9o
+E£0°8S {£216ET) - 1917461 LTE6S {Z0L'svT) - E0'SOZ lel0L
¥oC’6 (66.79) - £00°97 LET6 (521'8) - T9ZLT shga) Buisnoy [ef20s-100 Wolj aamMpuadxa pue Awodu]
a£8'sk (B2E'TED) - 851°181 06105 (ZBS'LET) - TLLLBT {£ @10u) $6ua) Gujsnol 1€[205 Woy) UNJIPUBLXS PUR 3WeIU]
sa[3|ARdY sBupe
000.7 0003 0003 000.7 000.3 000,3 000.3 000.7
(ss0))fiyoudd 51500 s3|es {ss0])/3yoid s3502 s3|eg
bupesado Bupesado 10 1500 1aAouing fupesado Bupeiedg §o 3500 IRAOLLINY
{00z 800Z
dnolg ) dnosn

sjdoads
-+'S80D|d

-
7

1140Yd ONLLYYIJO ANV SLSOD DNLLYEIMO 'STTVS 40 150D ‘YIAONUNL dNOUD

$00Z Y248 TE PAPUS JBak oy S0
SINTWILVIS TVIONVNIA FHL OL STL0N

dnoag ajdoad 1o} sede|d

24




G743 569 050 8 L T EE 18€ 6107C

“ttes ~IET% ~goros 80z eere 65)] D ~ooTT “BIEr
[zoZsyr) (strs) (Z857ZET) {Sys'E] {192'v}) [z8s] Tzvs) (T 43) TTrsotn)
{9gE’‘D) {950°T) (08T’s) {6€) (osT) (s¥) (ees) {568) {0z9€)
(682) - (682) - - - - - {682)
(68) - (68) - - - - (68) -
(s1£‘6) (618} (96+'8) (682'T) (bsr) (1) - (€61) {8¥5'9)
(85¢'5T) (Sp6) (e1S'VT) (z2) {€0) (1) (€} (851) {952'?T)
(810°T) (F1T7) (vo6'T) (9) {2 9 {oz) (061) {£89'T)
{ozT'oT) {112) (ST¥'ST) (956) (95£) (s¥) (s) (2ov'T) {2rT'TT)
(sz5'ze) (££2°1) (sbZ'tE) (¥62) (887) (4] {06) (££8'T) (669'82)
(556°0E) (£68°1) (850°GE) (159) (zz6'T) (s£) (911) {£55'7) (L2262}
(50£°T) - (502°T) - - (52€) - (rFIT'T) (912)
(z8v'e) (v} (8Lr's) (99) (12} (2) - (684'v) (0552}
(sot’L1) (zoe't) (£01°91) (eLr) {065) (1£) (5£) (842'%) (ez9'01)

PEO’SOT 9Tt TLLLBT E98’S 0SP'L PIS 509 00L'6T OES'EST

960°01 £0Z'Z £68°2 , 895'E 86 9071 T 86E°7 e
08E'T - 08E’T - - 692 - 9Z6 S8T
000'S - 000" - - - - L6’y €L
£0L'9 - £0L'o - - - - 816 S8L'G
SS8'TI8T [ 0964'00T S6T°T [4 4 GET $09 TES0T 508'SPT
{BT'9T 68E B6B'ST 8IS TIS 1z 3 F17 47 11501
L9 - 1] - - 74 - 34 -
BT L SIBT 58 18 - - 68T 09£°T
649"791 £99'PT 9T0'8¥T T69'T 0LL'9 ¥ 695 £56'S P66'ZET
000.7 000.3 000.F 0003 6003 000.3 000.3 0003 0003
[LaLTR |ed0s |ep208 FrlliTy] diysioumg SIWOH 9IRD Buisnoy je(zog Buisnoy Bujsnol spaay
UoN |ejoL paJeys [RIUBpISAY Aresodwa) payoddng |eleuss
800T
dnaug

9jdoads

£
-
.
L
i:

£

</ Sa0D|d

£9550| P]OA
{5507} / 1oud Bupjedado
aan3jpuadxs |e3ol

51502 130

SPIOjPUR| 03 3jqeAld UBY
saipadold Buisnoy Jo JuaLLIiBCW]
$19558 GUISNOY Lo LoRRII3IgS]
2INVpUadxa suiedas Joley
£193p peq WD) S3550| JUay
SIUBLBILIEY PIULRY
BIUBUAILIB]Y PUNNOY
awabeuely

550 3.E)

550 3jdoad buidoddng
SINAIRG

s2)3Ane sbupe; Buisnoy uo sinypuadxg

Quwoou] [RI0L

SOOI JBYIO
QLUODUT 3R]

(ARYS HOYS) We.n ajdoad panoddng

sarpushie Jayio pue sanuoyine (00| Woy s1uesd anuassy

2|qRA[@Iad S1UIY
2|qeAIaal safieyd saES

sBumaT woyy awoauf aley

WeID yooig a|doay Buladdng
sabueyd 201A49s JO 1oL 3|qeARDR] JUSY

sepAnRe sBUa) Busnoy wed) swodu}

800T SHNILLIT SNISNOH WOYL JUNLIANIIXT ONY JHWODNI dNOYD £

800T YR TE popum Jeal aiyfl Jod
SLNIWALVLS TYIDNYNIYS JHL Ol S3L0N

dnoup 3idoad Joj 599%d

25




G50] {289) ez e) ®) (€s) (651) Toaw) (aes'c)

VED'BS WOT'6 0ca'ep 8801 0652 §EiT3] TeETy (1p1) T
Tz 6EL T6620) e el) {r59°€) {ee6 €] [(54] 60 1) 0ZE81) [GTRD]
(£61°8) (8z8) {s1€'y) {z2) [£29] (as) (s19) (zur'e)
(£26) - (€26} (51¢) (8e1) (99)
{+01'¢) - (pOT'E) - - (POT°E)
{8£6'8) (982) (z61'8) {8¥2'1) (a97) (o1) [¢74¢] (68r"9)
{0z0'p1) (Ess) (Zsb'ET) (93 (61) (8) (vb2'1) (ost'zr)
e (ob1) (£836'1) (se) (61) (02) {£2) (1e2) (599°1)
{191°61) (s8£) {96E'81) {510'1) (£91°'1) (es1) {s1) (ovE) (969°p1)
{££5'92) (0s6) (¢2y's2} {22€) (8gT) (52) () (225°1) (02¢'eT)
(66p'1E) (Z6¥'1) (£86'67) (zth) (565°1) (59€) (e£1) (0g5°2) {e18'v2)
{115'2) - (115'2) - - {o15'1) (982} (s1Z)
{165'2) (5) (98¢’s) (1) (52) (z) (s2L'p) b1£/2)
{£ps'sn) (0£2'7) {££2'9T) {pov) (155} (ege) (s01) (09:'%) (500°01)
1917461 “E0091 85T 180 74 EEL] 528’1 296 A SLL8h1
$19'6 0512 pap'L 9182 [l 5 ST 509°C 6£8'T
b1 . [ - obZ - £00°1 10z
208'¢ - j:1:4 - - - 898°F -

zba'9 - a9 - - (1z¢e) - ¥9 660°L
£6£°CL1 £59'E1 Qb5'T9T 9Z6'T 6155 2987 /b6 £89°0T £65'6E]
12761 89E BHEST 95k 128 509 19 [N 028’6
$SZ'T bS2'T - E/T'T - 18 -

0K0E I EE0'E 88 58 - - 109 652'2
TBE'SST 8LP'ET bO6'TH1 F4:1 £16°s 2] 988 1z8's :18: 0241
000.3 0003 000.3 0003 0003 0603 0003 0003 0003

e [Labal 1205 BYI0*t diysisump S3WOH aied BuisnoH |einog Bushoy BuisnoH spaan
uopN EPL pIieys |enuapisay fexdwa) panoddns |esuzn
£00Z
dnoig

aidoads,

R
Lt

8
*'sa0D|d

$550] PIOA
{sse1) / 3yosrd Bupesado
umpuadxs g0

SI502 )30

Spiojpue 01 aqeied Juay
sapadord Busnoy jo Jualiiedwy
Syasse Guisnoy Lo ucqeisidsg
myipuadxe sieda: Jolep
S3qSP PEq WOl 595504 JUSY
SNIBUSIURY PRUUE|Y
FURUIWIEY AURNOY
Juswsbeuely

51500 3D

53507 J|doad Bupoddns
SRS

saj3A)oe sBupgyag Busnoy uo aunjipuadxg

Swoouy [ej0l

3Wwasu[ 1BYI0
[UICIU] BJeD

(4235 Hous) UeIG |doag payioddng

sapuafe JSUI0 pUB SIRLCLINE [B0| WOy Sjuelf Snuassy

SqRAIF33) SJUIY
alqenasal sabileys axues
sbumat woy) swooug are)

WeIS Y201 adeag Bupoddng
safiley> aduas Jo J8U SjGRARIAI JUSY

sapiayoe sSunyay Bujsnoy woly Iwodu]

£00Z SDNLLITT DNISNOH WOHd JUNLIANIdXT GNY AWCONT dNOYS €

B00Z Y358 [E PAPUR 1L G1f) i04
SLNIWALYLS TVIONVNIS 3HL OL SALON

dnasg ajdoag 104 sede|d

26




sajes Aejun|oa pue diyssaumo pareys Japun suondesuel) Buisessiels ‘sawayas ainboy o sybiy pue Ang o) ybiy Aonjels Jepun yno pajLes esoyl 218 UOEPOWILICISR Buisnoy Jo sajes

£60°L Tr6lw) Tevean) £EV'8C +Z1'9 Tese) Teso’oz) £95°62 [e1o)
174 - (102) i - - - - 19SSy paxld JAUIO 40 RS
9L (161'0) (8¥1'91) 986'£C tvZT'e (rs8'T) (689°07) £99°6T uofjEpowIeIe DUISnoy Jo djes
000,3 0003 000.3 0003 000,3 0007 000.7 0007
Joud 51500 s3jesg woud 51500 sIleg
Buesadg buijesado 40150D J3A0ULIN Buneisdo LBuperadg J0 150D JBAOUINL
£00T 2002

S$13SSY Q3XId 40 ITVS dNOAUD +

mwmcwam R007 Y212 TE papus 1834 a4y 104
~'$e0p|d

SLNAWALYLS WVIDNYNIL 3HL 01 SALON

kS

#noss 31doag 10§ sadejd

27




Places for People Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS pi

For the year ended 31 March 2008

5 DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

aces
people

~i\aﬂ‘
lf/\m

The Group s administered by a Board of Directors.The non-executve members recerved remunerabon of £142,019 dunng the year (2007 £123,958) and recenved the following

remb ts for exp

GROUP
2008 2007
£ £
Expenses not chargeable to United Kingdom
ncome tax reimbursed to directors 25,932 25,660
These amounts are not mcluded in the disclosure below
In addiion to the amounts directly reimbursed to directors, the Group paxd £46,092 (2007 £96,232) for travel, subsistence and conference facilites.
2008 2007
[4 £
Aggregate emoluments (excluding pension contnbutions) 1,022,072 1,073 458
Compensation for loss of office - 147,589
Retrement benefits are accruing te 4 (2007 5) directors under the Group s defined benefit scheme
Highest paid director:
Aggregate emoluments {excluding pension contnbubens) pad to the 291,710 257,928
Group Chief Executive
The Group Chief Executive s an ordinary member of the Group's pensiwon scheme, and does not recene any enhanced or
specal terms or contrtbutions to any indmadual p arrang k.
Defined benefit pension scheme
Accrued pension at end of year 50,198 47,206
Accrued lump sum at end of year 38,018 33,784
Analysis of Directors Emoluments
The number of directors who recened emaluments {excluding pension contnbutions and compensation for loss of office) in
the following ranges was
2008 2007
Number Number
£NIL - £20,000 [ 8
£20,001-£30,000 2 1
£30,001-£40,000 - 1
£140,001-£150,000 - 1
£150,001-£150,000 1
£180,001-£190,000 - 1
£190,001-£200000 - 1
£200,001-£210000 1 -
£210,001-£220000 1 -
£250,001-£260,000 - 1
£290,001-£300,000 1 -
12 15
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Places for People Group

NOYES YO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Marrh 2008
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6 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

The average number of emplayees expressed as full tme equavaents
{inchuxding the Executive Directors) employed dunng the year was

Managing housing services
Developing and sedling houses
Central adminisration services
Care services

Staff costs (for the above persons)

Wages and salanes
Severance Pay
Soda secunty costs
Penslon payments

Pension obligations

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
1,232 1154 - -
81 80 - 9
232 23t 196 176
633 639 - -
2,178 2,104 - 185
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £000 £000 £000
53,338 49 059 7,497 6617
105 781 46 480
4,268 3878 645 592
5179 8,955 928 700
53,210 62,673 9116 8,389

The total pension cost for the Maces for People Group  Limated was £5,179,138 (2007 £8,955,000) Ths is related to five schemes of which employees are members, the Places for People Group Retrement
Benefit 5cheme, the Faces for Peaple Stakeholder Pension Alan, the Sooa Housing Pension Scheme, the Scottish Federation of Housing Assodations Retirement Death and Benefit Scheme and the Lothian

Defired Benefit Pension Scheme

Placas for Peoole Stakeholder Pension Plan

Emplayees juning the Group from 1 September 2004 have the option of janing the Places for People Stakeholder Pension Plan and Group Life Assurance Scheme to whach both the companty and

employee wall make contributions of 6%
Places for Peopla Group Retwrement Bensfit scheme

The Places for People Group Retrement Benefit Scheme is a defined benefit scheme which was dosed to new members as of 1 Saptember 2004

The Places for People Group Retirement Benefit Scheme is an independently administered pension scheme 1t 1s a defined benefits scheme based on fina pensionable salary  As at 31 March 2008 there
were 736 employees partcpatng i ths scheme of winch 331 are Races for People Homes Lirnited employees and 405 are emplayees of gther subsiduaries of the Places for People Group  The pension
cost Is assessed in accordance wath the advice of an independent professionaly qualified actuary using the projected accrued benefit method and 1s not materialty different from that ansing from the curent
employer’s contnbution rate The leved of funding by the Company was 23 6% of pensionable salary  An actuanal valuation of the scheme (s being camed out s ot 31 March 2008 The assumptons which
have the most significant effect on the results of the valuation are these relating to the differences between the rate of return on investments afd the rate of increass in saaries

It was assumned for the actuanal valuation that the expected rate of retum on long term bonds was 6 5 per cent, whilst the expected retum on equiies would be 7 0 per cent per annum, the retumn for other
Investiments would be 5 5 per cent per annum and that the general leved of salaries would increase by 4 5 per cent per anmum  The market value of the scheme s assets was £80 456,000 at 31 March 2008,
based on the valuation undertaken by the actuary At the calculation date the deficit In the Scheme on the FRS17 basis was E11,167,000

FRS17

As required by FRS17 the Group is required ta disclose the informanen for the scheme as a whole as s¢t out below

The major assumplions used by the actuzry were
Price infiation

Rate of incease n salaries

Rate of increase in penslons in payment

Discount Rate

Tha expected rates of raturn on assats are

Ecuites

Equies

Bonds

Cash

Tetal Market Vaiue of Assers

Present value of the scheme 5 labiibes
Defidit in the scheme

Deferred Tax asset @ 30%

Net Pension Lability

2008 2007 2006
3.50% 325% 300%
4.50% 4 25% 4 Q0%

3 5% 3 00% 275%
6.50% 5 30% 4 90%
2008 2007 2006
Expected long Expected long Expected long
tarm retum term retam Term retum
7 00% 7 25% 6 75%
5 00% 5 00%: 4 75%
5 00% 5 00% 4 00%
2008 2007 2006
Value at Value at Value at
31 March 31 March 31 March
£ 000 £000 £000
53,556 55,926 49,700
24,398 19,475 17,664
2,502 5196 965
BO,456 B0 597 68 329
91,623 {105,738) {101,552)
(11,167) (25 141) {33,223)
3,350 7.542 9,967
(7.817) (17,599) {23 256)




Places for People Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2008

€ EMPLOYEE INFORMATION (Continued)

Bal Shest R Tuaki

Net assets excluding pension bability
Net Pension bability

Net Assets including FRS17 pension liability

Reserves Note

Capital and Reserves excluding pension lability

Pension Liabiltty
Capital and Reserves including FRS17 p liability
Analysis of nts charged to operating profit

Current sennce costs
Amount charged to other finance income
Expected return on assets

Enterest on scheme labdities
Net charge

Amount recognised in Statement of Total Recognised Gamns and Losses

Actual less expected return on assets
Experience gams/(losses} on labilities
Effect of change i assumptions on liablites

Total Gain ised I Stat 1t of Total R tsed Gainz and Losses

Movement in surplus during the year

{Deficit) n scheme at beginning of pened

Current service cost {excluding members' contrbutons)
Cash Contnbubion {excluding members' costs)

Other Fnance {expenditure)

Actuarial gain

Surplus in scheme at end of period

History of experience gains and (losses)
Difference between expected and actual returns on scheme 2ssets
% of assets at year end

Expenience qams [ (kosses) on scheme kabilities
% of labilibes at year end

Tota! actuanal gan/{kss)
% of habilbes at year end

30

places
speople

¥
i
=

5

2008 2007
£ 000 E'000
263,150 259,300
(7,817) (17,599}
255,333 241,701
263,150 259,300
(?.817) {17,599}
255,333 241,701
2,395 2,406
5,383 4315
(5.630) (5,024)
(247) (709)
(8,412) 280
(683) (379)
21,408 3,163
12,311 3,064
{25,141) (33,222)
{2,395) {2,406)
4,305 8,132
(247) (F09)
12,311 3,064
(11,167) (25,141)
2008 2007 2006 2005
£1000 £'000 £000 £000
(8,412) 280 8,832 1692
{10 50%) 030% 12 50% 320%
(683) (379) (3,630) 658
(0 70%) {0 40%) (3 60%) 0 80%
12,311 3,064 922 318
13 40% 290% 0 90% 040%
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6 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION - Pension obligations Cantinued

The Social Housing Pension Scheme

1 The Places for People Group participates in the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS) The Scheme 1s funded and 1s contracted out of the state scherne

2 SHPS 15 a mult-employer defined benefit scheme Employer partieipation in the Scheme 15 subject to adherence with the employer responsbilites and obligaticns as set cut in the
“SHPS House Palicies and Rules Employer Guide”

3 The Scheme cperated a single benefit structure, final salary with a 1/60th acerual rate untl 31 March 2008 From Apnl 2008 there are three benefit structures available, namely
3 1 FAnal salary with a 1/60th accrual rate

3 2 Final salary with a 1/70th accrual rate

3 3 Career average revalued earnings with a 1/60th accrual rate

4 An employer can elect to operate different benefit structures for thewr active members (as at the first day of Apnl in any gven year) and their new entrants. An employer can only
operate one open berefit structure at any one time  An open benefit structure 1s one which new entrants are able to join

5 The Places for Peapie Group has elected to operate the final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate benefit structure for active members at 31 March 2008

6 The Trustee commissions an actuanal valuation of the Scheme every 3 years. The main purpose of the valuation Is to determine the financial positon of the Scheme in order to
determine the level of future contrbubicns required, In respect of each benefit structure, so that the Scheme can meet its pension obligations as they fall due From Apnl 2008 the
split of the total contnbubon rate between member and ernployer 1s set at sdrvidual emplayer level, subject to the employer paying ng less than 509 of the total contnbution rate.
7 The actuanal valuabion assesses whether the Scheme's assets at the valuation date are likely to be sufficient to pay the pension benefits accrued by members as at the valuabon
date Asset values are calculated by reference to market levels Accrued pension benefits are valued by discounting expected future benefit payments using a discount rate
calculated by reference to the expected future investment returns.

8 Dunng the accounting penod the Group paid contnbutions at the rate of 17 1%  Member contributions were 7 9%

9 As at the balance sheet date there were 24 actrve members of the Scherne employed by the Places for People Group  The Group has closed the Scheme to new entrants.

10 It s not possible in the normal course of events to identify on a reasonable and consistent basis the share of underlying assets and liabilities belonging to indmdual participating
employers Accordingly, due to the nature of the Scheme, the accounting charge for the penod under FRS17 represents the employer contribution payable

11 The last formal valuation of the Scheme was performed as at 30 September 2005 by a professionally qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Method The market value of the
Scheme’s assets at the vatuatron date was £1,278 milion The valuation revealed a shortfall of assets compared with the value of liabilities of £283 millton, equivalent to a past
service funding level of 829

12 The Scheme Actuary has prepared an Actuarial Report that provides an approximate update on the funding position of the Scheme as at 31 March 2008 Such a report 1S
required by legisiation for years in which a full actuanal valuation 1s not carned out  The last such full valuation was carned out on 30 September 2006 The funding update
revealed an increase in the assets of the Scheme to £1,760 million and indicated a decrease in the shortfall of assets compared to labilities to approximately £209 million, eguivalent
to a past service funding level of 89% Annual funding updates of the SHPS Scheme are carned out using approxamate actuanal techniques rather than member by member
calculatons, and wll therefore not produce the same resutts as a full actuanal valuahon However they will provide a good indication of the financial progress of the scheme since
the last full valuation

13 Since the contnbution rates payable to the Scheme have been determined by reference to the last full actuana! valuation the follownang notes relate to the formal actuarial
waliabian ae ab I Cartembar 20NK

14 The financial assumphons undertying the valuation as at 30 September 2005 were as follows

Y% pa
- Investment return pre retirement 72
- Investment return post retirement 48
- Rate of salary increases to 30 September 2010 50
- Rate of salary increases from 1 October 2010 40
- Rate of pension increases 25
- Rate of price inflation 25

15 The valuation was cammied cut using the PAS2C2025 mortality table for non pensioners and PA92C2013 mortality table for pensioners. The table below
1llustrates the assumed hife expectancy in years for pension scheme members at age 65 using these mortality assumptions

Males Femnales
B Assumed Iife expectancy in | Assumed Iife expectancy in years at
years at age 65 age 65
Non- pensioners 20 4 233
Pensioners 194 22 4

16 The long term joint contnbution rates required from emplovers and members to meet the cost of future benefit accrual were assessed at

Long-term joint contnbuton rate (%

Benefit Structure
of pensionable salanes)

Final salary with a 17607 accrual 17 6
rate
[Final salary with a 1/70™ accrual rate 153
Career average revalued earnings with a 1/60° accrual rate 14 1
17 1f an actuanal valuation reveals a shortfall of assets compared to llabilities the Trustee must prepare a recovery plan setung out the steps to be taken to make up the shortfall

18 Following consideration of the results of the actuanal valuation it was agreed that the shortfall of £283 million would be dealt with by the payment of defict contnbutions of

4 49 of pensionable salanes with effect from 1 Apnl 2007 These deficit contnbutions are in addrion to the lang-term joint contnbution rates set out in the table above

19 Employers that particspate in the Scheme on a non-contrbutory basis pay a joint contnbutian rate (1 @ a combtned employer and employee rate)

20 Employers that have closed the Scheme to new entrants, including the Group, are required to pay an additional employer contribution loading of 3 0% to reflect the higher costs
of a closed arrangement.

21 A small number of employers are required to contnbute at a different rate to reflect the amortisation of a surplus or deficit on the transfer of assets and past sennice llabilities
from another pension scheme into the SHPS Scheme

22 Employers Joining the Scheme after 1 October 2002 that do not transfer any past service liabilites to the Scheme pay contnbutions at the ohgoing future service contnbution

rate This rate s rensiewed at each valuation and applies until the second valuation after the date of joining the Scheme, at which point the standard employer contnbution rate is
payable Contnibution rates are changed on the 1 Apnl that falls 18 maonths after the valuation date

23 If the valuabon assumpbions are borne out In practice this pattem of contnbutions should be sufficient to eliminate the past service defict by 30 September 2020

24 A copy of the recovery plan, setting out the level of deficit contnbutions payable and the penod for which they will be payable, must be sent to the Pensions Regulator The
Regulator has the power under Part 3 of the Pensions Act 2004 to i1ssue scheme funding directions where it believes that the actuarial valuation assumphions and / or recovery plan
are inappropriate For example the Regulator couwld require that the Trustee strengthens the actuanal assumpticns (which would increase the scheme habilibes and hence impact on
the recovery plan) or impose a schedule of contnbutions on the Scheme {which would effectively amend the terms of the recovery plan) The Regulator has reviewed the recovery
plan far the SHPS Scheme and confirned that, in respect of the September 2005 actuanal valuation, it does not propose to issue any scheme funding directions under Part 3 of the
Pensions Act 2004

25 The next full actuznal valuation will be carred out as at 30 September 2008

26 As a result of pension scheme legislation there i1s a potential debt on the employer that could be levied by the Trustee of the Scheme The debt is due in the event of the
employer ceasing to participate in the Scheme or the Scheme winding up

27 The debt for the Scheme as a whole is calculated by companng the habilities for the Scheme (calculated on a buyout basis 1 e the cost of secunng benefits by purchasing annuity
policies from an wsurer, plus an allowance for expenses) with the assets of the Scheme  If the llabilibes exceed assets there 1s a buy-out debt.

28 The leaving employer’s share of the buy-out debt is the proporticn of the Scheme’s iability atinbutable to employment with the leaving employer compared to the total amount of
the Scheme’s llabilies (relating to employment wth all the cumently participating employers) The leaving employer’s debt therefore includes 2 share of any ‘orphan’ habilibes in
respect of previously participating employers. The amount of the debt therefore depends on many factors mncluding total Scheme habilites, Scheme investment performance, the
liabilities In respect of current and former employees of the employer, financial conditons at the time of the cessation event and the surance buy-out market. The amounts of debt
can therefore be volatile over tme
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6 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION (Continued)

The Lothian Penston Fund The assets on the fund are held m separate trustee administered fund 2nd the pension cost is assessed with the advice of a
qualified actuary

As only one employee 15 a member of this scheme details of the actuarial assessment and financial assumpbons are not disclosed as they are not matenal to
these financial staterments.

The Scottish Federation of Housing Associatrons’ Pension Scheme Closed Employers {SFHA)

1 Castle Rock Edinvar participates in the SFHA Penslon Scheme
2 The SFHA Penslon Schemne is a multremployer defined benefit scheme The Scheme is funded and is contracted out of the state scheme
3 The Scheme cumrently operates with a single benefit structure, final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate  From April 2008 are three benefit structures available,
namely

3 1 Final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate

3 2 Career average revalued eamings with a 1/60th accrual rate

3 3 Career average revalued eamlngs with a 1/70th accrual rate
4 An employer can elect to aperate different benefit structures for thelr active members (as at the first day of April in any given year) and therr new entrants.
An employer can only aperate one apen benefit structure at any one time  An open benefit structure Is one which new entrants are able to join
5 Castie Rock Edinvar has elected to operate the final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate, career average revalued earmngs with a 1/60th accrual rate or career
average revalued earnings with a 1/70th accrual rate benefit structure for active members as at 31March 2008
& The Trustee commissions an actuarial valuation of the Scheme every 3 years The mamn purpose of the valuation Is to determine the financial position of the
Scheme in order to determine the level of future contributions required so that the Scheme can meet its pension obligations as they fail due
7 The actuarial valuation assesses whether the Scheme'’s assets at the valuation date are likely to be sufficent to pay the pension benefits accrued by
members as at the valuation date Asset values are calculated by reference to market levels. Accrued pension benefits are valued by discounting expected
future benefit payments using a discount rate calculated by reference to the expected future investment returns
8 During the accounting pericd Castle Rock Edinvar pald contnbutlons at the rate of 17 5% of pensionable salaries. Member contributlons were 7 0%
9 As at the balance sheet date there were 63 (2007 72) active members of the Scheme employed by Castle Rock Edinvar Castle Rock Edinvar has closed the
Scheme to new entrants.
10 It is not possible in the normal course of events to identify the share of underlying assets and labllities belonglng to individual participating employers
Accordingly, due to the nature of the Flan, the accounting charge for the period under FRS17 represents the employer contnbution payable
11 The last formal valuation of the Scheme was performed as at 30 September 2006 by a professionally qualfied actuary using the “projected unit credit”
method The market value of the Scheme’s assets at the valuation date was £268 million The valuation revealed a shortfall of assets compared to labllties of
£54 milion (equivalent to a past service funding level of B3%)
12 The Scheme Actuary has prepared an Actuanal Report that provides an approximate update on the funding position of the Scheme as at 30 September
2007 Such a report s required by legsiation for years in which a full actuanal valuation Is not camied out. The funding update revealed an increase in the
assets of the Scheme to £310 rmillien and indicated a decrease in the shortfall of assets compared to liabilities to approximately £28 million, equivalent to a past
service funding level of 91 8% Annual funding updates of the SFHA Pension Scheme are carried out using approximate actuarial techniques rather than
member by member cakulatiens, and will therefore not produce the same results as a full actuarial valuation However they will provide a good indication of
the financsal progress of the scheme since the last full valuation
13 Since the contnbution rates payable to the Scheme have been determined by reference to the last full actuarlal valuation the following notes relate ta the
formal actuanal valuation as at 30 Septermber 2006
14 The financial assumptions underlying the valuation as at 30 September 2006 were as follows

% pa
- Investment return pre retirement 72%
- Investment return pest rebirement 4 9%
- Rate of salary increases 4 6%
- Rate of pension Increases
Pension accrued pre 6 Apni 2005 2 6%
Pension accrued from 6 April 2005 1235%
(for leavers before | October 1993 pension Increases are 5 096)
- Rate of price inflation 26%

15 The valuation was carried out using the PA92C2025 short cohort mortality table for non-pensioners and PA92C2013 short cohort mortality table for
pensioners. The table below illustrates the assumed [ife expectancy in years for pension scheme members at age 65 using these mortality assumptions

Males Femnales
Assumed life expectancy i years | Assumed life expectancy In
at age 65 years at age 65
Non- pensloners 216 24 4
Penswonrers 207 236

16 The long term joint centribution rates required from employers and members to meet the cost of future benefit accrual were assessed as

Benefit Structure Long term foint contribution rate (% of penswonable salanes
per annumy

Final Salary 60ths 17 8

Career average 60ths 146

Career average 70ths 126

17 1f an actuarial valuation reveals a shortfall of assets compared to liahilies the Trustee must prepare a recovery plan setting out the steps to be
taken to make up the shortfall
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6 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION (Cont:nued)
The Scottish Federation of Housing Associations Pension Scheme (continued)

18 Following consideration of the results of the valuation it was agreed that the shortfall of £54 million would be dealt with by the payment of addibionz)
contributions of 5 3% of pensicnable salanes per annum with effect from 1 Apnl 2008 It 1s the Scheme policy that the jont contnbution rate payable is spiit between
employers and members in the rauo 2 1 Accordingly the joint contnbubion rates from 1 Apni 2008 for each of the benefit structures will be

Jaint contribution rate
(9% of pensonabie salanes per annum)
231

Final Salary 60ths compnsing employer contnbutions of 15 4% and
member contributions of 7 7%

199
Career average 60ths comprtsing employer contnbubions of 13 3% and
member contnbutions of 6 6%

179
Career average 70ths compnising employer contnibutions of 11 $% and
member contnbutions of 6 0%

Benefit Structure

19 A small number of employers, including Castle Rock Edinvar, that have closed the Scheme to new entrants are required to pay an additional empioyer
contributian loading of 3 5% to reflect the higher costs of a closed arrangement.

20 It the valuation assumptions are bome out In practice this pattern of contnbutions should be sufficient to eliminate the past senace deficit, on an on-going
funding basis, by 31 March 2020

21 A copy of the recovery plan, setting out the level of deficit contnbutions payable and the period for which they will be payable, must be sent to the Pensions
Regulator The Regulator has the power under Part 3 of the Pensions Act 2004 to wsue scheme funding directions where 1t believes that the actuanal vaiuation
assumptions and / or recovery plan are inappropriate For example the Regulator could require that the Trustee strengthens the actuanal assumptions (which would
increase the scheme habilibes and hence impact an the recovery plan) or Impose a schedule of contnbutions on the Scheme (which would effectively amend the
terms of the recovery plan) The Regulator has reviewed the recovery plan for the SFHA Pension Scheme and confirmed that, in respect of the September 2006
actuanal valuation, it does not propose to issue any scheme funding directions under Part 3 of the Pensions Act 2004

22 The next full actuanal valuatron will be carmed out as at 30 September 2009 An Actuanal Report will be prepared as at 30 September 2008 1n line with statutory
regulations,

23 As a result of pension scheme legislaticn there 1s a potential debt on the employer that could be levied by the Trustee of the Scheme The debt 1s due in the event
of the employer ceasing to parucipate in the Scheme or the Scheme winding up

24 The debt for the Scheme as a whole s calculated by comparing the liabilities for the Scheme (calculated on a buyout basis 1 e the cost of secuning benefits by
purchasing annuity pelicies from an insurer, plus an altowance for expenses) with the assets of the Scheme  If the habilities exceed assets there 15 a buy-out debt.

25 The leaving employer’s share of the buy-out debt 1s the proportion of the Scheme’s llability attnbutable to employment with the leaving employer compared to the
total amount of the Scheme’s labilites {relabing to employment with all the currently participating ernployers) The leaving emplayer's debt therefore includes a share
of any "orphan’ kabilities in respect of previcusly parhcipating employers. The amount of the debt therefore depends on many factors induding total Scheme labilites,
Scheme investment performance, the labiiies i respect of current and former employees of the employer, financiat condiions at the tme of the cessation event znd
the insurance buy-out market, The amounts of debt can therefore be volatile over time

26 Castle Rock Edinvar has been notfied by the Pensions Trust of the estmated employer debt on withdrawat from the SFHA Pensicn Scheme based on the financial
pasition of the Scheme as at 30 September 2006  As of this date the estnated employer debt for Castle Rock Edinvar was £9,479,120

The Scottish Federation of Housling Associations’ Pension Schema Growth Plan

1 Castle Rock Edinvar participates in the Pensions Trust’s Growth Plan as an Additional Voluntary Contnbution (AVC) vehicle for employees. The Growth Plan s a
mulb-employer penston Planwhere 1t 1s not possible in the normal course of events to identify the share of underlying assets and habilites belonging to iIndmdual
participating employers.

2 Contributions paid intc the Growth Plan up to and including September 2001 were converted to defined amounts of pension payable from Normal Retirement Date
From October 2001 contnbutions were invested In personal funds which have a capital guarantee and which are converted to pension on retirement, either wathun the
Growth Plan or by the purchase of an annuity

3 The rules of the Growth Plan give the Trustee the power to require employers to pay addibonal voluntary contnbutions in order to ensure that the statutory funding
ohjective under the Pensions Act 2004 15 met. The statutory funding objective Is that a pension scheme should have sufficient assets to meet its past service
abiities, known as Techinical Provisions

4 The funding prowision of the growth plan at 30 September 2007 indicated an improvement compared to the pesition at 30 September 2006  [n these
arcumstances ne additional contnbubions from participating employers are reguired at this peint in tme

5 Following a change in legislation in September 2005 there is a potential debt on the employer that could be levied by the Trustees of the plan  The Trustee's
current palicy 1s that it only applies to employers with the pre October 2001 liabilibes in the plan winding up  The amount of debt can be volatle over tme

6 Castle Rock Edinvar has been nobfied by the Pension Trust of the esimated employer debt on withdrawal from the growth plan based on the financial postion of
the plan as at 30 September 2007 As of this date the estimated employer debt for Castle Rock Edinvar was £39,899 (30 September 2006 £70,647)  As Castle Rock
Edinvar continues to offer membership of the growth plan to employees it therefore regards crystalll:sation of the buy out debt as remote  No prowision for the debt
1s therefore required

Other Pension arrangements

Kush Housing Association Limited does not operate ks own pension scheme Instead it contnbutes, through a preferred supplier, between 7 O 9% and
10 5% of the employees taxable salanes to their personal pension plans.

Summary of the Group's Pension arrangements

Number of Group Employees

Pension [ PP Group PP Gre

Payments Retirement Penson‘)l::n SHPS SFHA Other
Group Company £'000 Scheme
bluercom properties limited 16 2 L - - -
Bristol Churches Housing Association Limited 90 12 15 4 - -
Ptaces for People Scotland-Care and Support Limited 74 - 4 - 19 -
Castlerock Edinvar Housing Association 295 - 11 - 63 !
Lothian Homes 27 - 2 - 8 -
Paces for People Neighbourhoods 78 8 5 - - -
Kush Housing Association Lid 26 - 10 - - 4
Places for People Individual Support 791 157 43 1 -
Placs for Peaple Homes Limited 2,643 407 152 19 - -
Places for People Landscapes Uimited 156 39 5 - - -
Places for Children Led 55 4 23 - - -
Places for People Greup Limited 928 107 44 - - -

5179 736 355 24 90 5

33




Places for People Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2008

places >
people

GROUP COMPANY
7 INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 £'000 £'000 E'000
Interest on short term investments 172 560 48 41
Interest an equity loan revaluation 257 - - -
Other interest recervable from deposits 2,726 1,739 13 11
3,155 2,239 61 32
GROUP COMPANY
8 INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES
2008 2007 2008 1007
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
©Cn bank loans and overdrafts
Repayable within 5 years 33,684 9,726 1 1
Repayable wholly or partly in more than 5 years 19,551 20,384 - -
53,235 30,110 1 1
On other loans
Repayable within 5 years 5,248 8,680 - -
Repayable wholly or partly in more than 5 years 21,258 24,029 - -
26,506 32,700 - -
On discounted bonds
Interest pakd 304 304 - -
Amortsation of discount 149 134 - -
453 438 - -
On Places for People Group Retirement Benefit Scheme (note 6)
Expected Return on Pension Assets {5,383) (4,315) - -
Interest on scheme liabilities 5,630 5,024 - -
247 709 - -
Financing Costs 2,038 - - -
Fair value (gains)/losses on Interest rate swaps - \ (543)
Less Capralised interest (18,424) {6,801) - -
64,055 56,622 1
9 PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION
GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 £000 F'000 £'000
Profit on ordlnary activities before taxation
1s stated after charging/{crediting)
Depreclation and Impairment
Tangible fixed assets 13,064 16,343 - -
Amartsation of negative goodwill {442) (442) - R
(Profit)/Loss on disposal of tangbble fixed assets
other than housing properties (374) 246 - -
Payments under operating lkeases
Motor Vehicles 467 288 139 109
Office equipment 37 923 - -
Housing properties 660 - - -
Auditors’ remuneration
In their capactty as audrtors 165 145 20 19
In respect of all other services 58 47 - -

The audrtors’ remuneration in respect of other services primanly relates to special needs and low cost home ownerstup scheme audit fees and the audt of grants and

returns 2008 £58,000 (2007 £47,000) excluding VAT
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10 TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

GROUP

2008

(a) Analysis of charge in penod

£'000 £ 000
Current Tax
United Kingdom corporation tax on profits on ordinary activities of the periad 1,176
United Kingdom corporation tax on capital gatn realised dunng the year -
Adjustments in respect of pnor penods. (106} 1,070
Group refief -
Fax on profit on ordinary activities (note 10b) 1,070
Deferred Tax
Origination and reversal of timing differences 216
Increase in discount -
Tatal Deferred Tax (note 10c) 216
Total Tax Charge 1!286
United Kingd: corp jon tax on profits on ordinary activities of the perod 1,286
United Kingdom corparabion tax on capital gain realtsed duning the year -

1,286
(b) Factors affecting tax charge for penod
The tax assessed s different than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK {30%) **
The differences are explained below
20038

Profit on ordmary actvities before tax 6,501
{dedct non tax paying group members) (6,524)
Taxable Group profit (23)
Profit on ordinary actvities multiplied by the standard rate of corporabon tax i the UK of 30% ** {7)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2,848
Group refief sumendered -
Group refief amounts receved -
Capital allewances for period In excess of depreciation 9
Abortve Sale Costs -
Other short term tirung diffesences (201)
Captalised interest allowed as incurred for tax purposes (635)

Imparment of investments -
Non trade deficits carred forward -
Income not subject to tax -
Tax Rehef on Capital Gains (9286)
Tax losses not recogrsed in deferred tax -
Group rehief - adjustment to reflect amounts paxd -
Group selief amounts recelved -

Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior periods (8N
Group dividend not taxable .
*Fixed Assets profit on disposal offset by captal losses -
Unrelieved tax fosses 70
Difference between Capital Gains for accounts and tax purposes {1)
Current tax charge for penod (note 10a) 15070

*Places for People Homes Limited a Group subsidiary has capital losses which have been offset against the capital gains of ether Group subsidiaries

P

£000

5,014
430

{69)

496

laces 5%
speople

_'_Q‘_, i-",:-’

2007

£000
5,375

5,375

466
5871
5,441
430

5,871

2007
19,697
{6,859)
12,838

3,851

2,178
(1)
(180)

1,417
{1,567)

(69)

(259)

**The Budget 2007 introduced a potential change to the rate of U K Corporation Tax. It is proposed that the standard rate of U K Corporation Tax will be reduced from 30% to 28%

{c) Factors that may affect future tax charges

Provision for Deferred Tax

Accelerated capital allowances 2,084
Other short term timung differerces (1,553)
Capitalised intesest 8,107
Undrscounted provision for deferred tax 8,638
Diseourt (5,689}
Discounted provision for deferred tax 949
Provision at 1 April 2,733
Defesred tax charge in the profit and loss account for penod {note a } 216
Provision at 31 March (note 25) 949

2,126
(1,864)
8204
5,466
(5.733)
2733
2,237

496

2,733
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11, GROUP TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost

At 1 Aprl 2007

Transfer to Completed Schemes
Transfer to Current Assets

Additions

Transfers to sales assets on disposal

At 31 March 2008

Less * SHG and other capital grants
At 1 April 2007

Transfer to current assets

Received dunng year

Disposals

At 31 March 2008

Less, Depreciation

At 1 April 2007

Charge for year
Deprecation
Impairment

Ehrminated on disposals
Depreciation
Impairment

At 31 March 2008

Net book value at 31 March 2008

Net book value at 31 March 2007

places, .~
speopl

o

e

GROUP
Total Total
Housing Other
Properbies Fixed Assets Total
{Note 12) {Note 13)
E'000 £'000 £'000
2,303,366 62,738 2,366,104
33,026 - 33,026
1,324 - 1,324
120,132 23,128 143,260
(59,986) (991) (60,977)
2,397,862 84,875 2,482,737
{1,190,412) (8,365) (1,198,777)
(17,377) - (12,377)
{26,892) (237) (27,129)
10,453 - 10,453
(1,224,228) (8,602) (1,232,830)
(66,279) (19,884) (86,163)
(9,408) {3,567) (12,975)
(89) - (89)
978 448 1,426
850 182 1,032
(73,948) _(22,821) (96,769)
1,099,686 53,452 1,153,138
1,046,676 34,489 1,081,165

Included in Housing Propertles are Investment properties owned by blueroom properties limited These are shown at an open market valuation of £122 3

m and their original cost was £956 m
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12 GROUP HOUSING PROPERTIES

Cost

AL L April 2007

Transfer to Current Assets
Additons

Transfer to completed schemes
Disposals

At 31 March 2008

Social housing grant

At 1 Aprd 2007

Recewed dunng year

Transfer ta completed schemes
Transfer to Current Assets
Disposals

At 31 March 2008

Other capital grants

At 1 Apni 2007

Reclassification of assets
Recened dunng year

Transfer to completed schemes
Disposals

At 31 March 2008

Total grants at 31 March 2008

Tetal grants at 31 March 2007

Depreciation

At 1 Apnl 2007

Charge for year
Depreciation
Imparment

Eliminated on dsposal
Depreciabion
Impairment

At 31 March 2008

Net bock value at 31 March 2008

Net book value at 31 March 2007

LSE denctes Leasehold Schemes for the Elderly

places <

{

& i

speople

Housing LSE & Shared
LSE & Shared Properties Ownership
Completed Ovmership in the Propertes in Total
Housing Housing course of the course of Houzing
Properties Properties. Construction Construchon Properties

£000 £900 £000 £000 £ 000
2124,554 119,530 49,165 9,717 2,303,366

- (460) 180 1,604 1,324

(739} 1,190 94,419 25,262 120,132

93,105 13,869 (54,421) (19,527) 33,026
(21704) {2,752) {35,530) - (59,986)
TT219576 131,777 53,613 17,056 2,397,862
£000 £000 £'000 £000 £'000
(1,052,348) {57,143) (39,450) (4,378) {1,153,319)
624 {624) (17,339) (8,753) {26,092)

(40,826) (3,200) 37,814 6,212 -

- - (17,377) - (17,377)

9,103 1,350 - - 10,453
{1,083,447) {59,617) (36,352) (6,919) (1,186,335
£000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
(35,321) (243} (972) (557} (37,093}

- - (657) (143) (800)

35 - 35 - -
{35,356} {243) (1,594) {700) {37,893)
{1,118,803) {59,860) (37,946} {7,619} (1'224,228!
{1,067 66%) {57 385) (40422} {4935) (1,150410)
£000 E000 £000 EF000 £ 000
{64,120) (2,159} - - {66,279)
(8,92%) (479) - - (9,408)

(89 - - - (89)

505 3 - - 978

850 . - - 850
{71,383) (%565! - - {73,948)
1,005,030 69,352 15,867 9,437 1,099,686
972,801 60,385 8,707 4,784 1,046,677
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12. GROUP HOUSING PROPERTIES (Continued)

Heusing properties compnse
Freehold
Leng leasehold

Total accumulated SHG recened and recenvable at 31 March

Revenue grants
Capital Grants

SHG s only repayable on the sale of the property to which It relates.
Addibons to property costs include an apportionment of staff time directly spent on the administration of development actvities amounting to £3 6m {2007 £2 8m)

Addibons to housing properties in the course of construction dunng the year included capitalised interest of £1 6m (2007 £0 6m)

2008 2007
£000 £000
2,048,570 1,961,461
349,292 341,905
2,397,862 2,303,366
2008 2007
£000 £000
5,419 5,419
1,185,335 1,153,318
1,191,754 1,158,737

The Association has a palcy to capitalise works to exsting stack which 1t = considered will matenally enhance the economic Sife of the asset, ibs Income generabing capacty o will result

n a matenal reduction n annual operating costs,

Major works amounts captalised
Maintenance costs expensed it the year {Note 3)

13 GROUP OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Cost

At 1 Apnl 2007
Addibions
Despesals

At 31 March 2008

Government Granta

At 1 April 2007
Additions
Disposals

At 31 March 2008

Less. Depreciation

At 1 April 2007

Charge for year
Depreciation
Impaiment

Elminated on disposal
Depreciation
Impairment

At 31 March 2008

Net book value at 31 March 2008

Net bock value at 1 Apnl 2007

2008 2007
£000 £000
9,377 9,157
64,109 59,758
73,486 58,515

Commercial and Office Properties

Motor Fumniture Freehold Long Short
Vehicles and Equipment Offices hold L hold Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 E'000 £'000
595 20,515 35,645 5,100 883 62,738
- 2,605 5,205 11,318 - 23,128
(353) {214) {424) - - {991)
242 22,906 44,426 16,418 8§33 84,875
- - (7,699) (666) - (8,365)
. - (237) - - (237)
- 8 {7538] (558) - DY
{502) (16,275) (6.917) (1,382) (808> {19,884)
(34) (3,018) (387) (107) (21} (3,567)
314 43 91 - - 448
12 170 - - - 182
(zi0). {13,080) (7,213} (1,489} (829} {22,821)
32 9,826 29,277 14,263 54 53,452
93 10,240 21029 3,052 75 34,489
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14 FIXED ASSETS - INVESTMENTS GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 F000 £'000 F£000
Cost at 1 April 32,826 19,847 26 1
Addrbons in year 3,607 13,122 - 0
Disposals in year (877 (151} - -
Cost at 31 March 35,556 32,818 26 1
Cash 2 3 - -
Transfer to Revaluation Reserve (11) 5 - -
Valuation at 31 March 35,547 32,826 26 1
External loans and cash deposits 35,547 32,826 - -
GROUP GROUP
2008 2007
Total Total
£'000 £000
Debt Service Reserves 35,232 32,503
Grace Gillett Trust 165 173
Emblern Homes Lirmited Warranty Reserve - -
Trade Investment, 5% of Ordinary Share Caprtal of Viridian Concepts Ltd 150 150
35,547 32,826

In addsbon to the above Investments, share capital of £23 (2007 £23) s held in the Spitalfields Closters Management Company Limited

The parent company, Places for People Group Limited does not have any external mvestments

The externa! loans and cash deposits are as follows -

An mnvestment In a sinking fund account is held In trust for the Group and charged 1n favour of The Housing Finance Corporation (THFC), to be used for the
repayment of the 7% Debenture 2009 The investment is shown at cost

Investments in Debt Servicing Reserves are held In trust for the Group by the Prudential Trustee Company as security aganst the 6 625% Eurobond 2038, the
5 09% secured Bond 2024, and by Abbey National Treasury Services as security against a fixed rate loan of £80 milllon and the ioan for blueroom properties
limited The reserves equate to one year's payment of interest and pnncipal and are shown at cost

The Grace Gillett Trust 15 an investment heid by the Group from a bequest to support a particular scheme

15 HOME BUY LOAN

2008 2007

£'000 £000
Gross valuation
At 1 April 14,133 2,755
Add:tions in year 12,426 11,493
Net appreciation in year 656 -
Disposals in year {112) {120)
At 31 March 27,103 14,133
Social Housing Grant
At 1 Apri {13,477) (2,756)
Addibons In year (11,970) {10,796)
Net appreciation In year {359) -
Disposals in year 112 75
At 31 March (25,734) 13,477,

656

Net book value at 31 March 1,369
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16 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Share of assets
Share of fixed assets
Share of current assets

Share of habilities
Liabilities due within one year or less
Liabilibies due after more than one year

Share of net assets
Share of Turnaver

Share of operating surplus during the year

places

Fe
Qf_.-»
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During the year Emblem Homes acquired the remaining 50% of the ordinary share capital of Upperstrand Developments Ltd, a development company

Dunng the year Places for People Development acquired the remaining 50% ordinary share capital in Making Places from Cofton Limited

17 STOCK

Land
Properties in Construchion
Completed Properties

Total Housing and Land Stock

Vouchers
Total Stock

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £000 £000 £000
- 7,497 - -
- 7.497 n -
- (7,091) - -
- (7,051) - -
- qm - -
2664 3753 - -
40 217 - 5
GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £000 £000 £000
353,131 85,326 - -
124,057 68,810 - .
39,977 20,794 - -
517,165 174,960 - .
18 0 - .
517,183 174,990 - .

Stock of housing properties comprises acquisition and development expenditure on housing improved for sale and agency schemes in

development

Capitalised development interest charged to stock dunng the year 1s £17 6m (2007 £6 2m)

18 DEBTORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

The long term debtors are agency leases which relate to assets transferred to other orgamisations under lease, and which are being
accounted for in accordance with the requirements of Statement of Standard Accounting Practice No 21

Derivative Financial Instruments
Agency leases
Trade Debtors

19 DEBTORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Amounts falling due wathin one year
Rental debtars
Less Prowision for bad and deoubtful debts

Other trade debtors

Corporation Tax

Amounts due from Graup Undertakings

Sundry debtors, prepayments and acerued Income
Dernvatve Financial Instruments

Loans to employees

Included wn Sundry debtors is a deferred tax asset of £35,743 (2007 £23,598)

20 CURRENT ASSET INVESTMENTS

Bank depasits repayable within -
one month

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £'000 £000 £000
17 643 - -
194 225 - -
275 -
286 868 - -
GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £1000 £000 £000
9,922 ' 11,342 - 525
(3,705) (3,802} - -
6,217 7,540 - 535
15,911 10,273 20 -
1,196 - - -
- . 205 123
40,596 1,715 756 482
185 338 - -
70 41 8 -
64,175 19,907 590 1,130
GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £000 £000 £'000
9,330 24,341 - -

40




Places for People Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2008

21 CREDITORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Housing Loans principal payable within one year
Dernvattve Financial Instruments hekd to manage the interest rate profile
Finance Leases

Bank Balances

Interest on Housing Loans

Trade creditors

Othet creditors and accruals
Payments received on account
Prepad rent

Tenant Services Replacement Creditor

223 CREDITORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

Debt

Debenture Stock / Bonds
Discounted bonds (note 24)
Housing and bank loans
Deferred financing (note 23)

Denvative Financil Instruments held to manage the interest rate profile
Other financ:al habil

Obligations under finance leases

Recycling capetal grant funds (Note 22b)

Dispasal Proceeds Fund {Note 22b)

Other

Total of other financial Liabilities

Total Creditors

Less payable within one year

Total Creditors Amounts faling due after mere than one year

3PECD

FE
k)

R 7
[

=

;ﬁGCES{

Y
‘

e

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
E'000 £000 £'000 £000
144,560 7,263 . -
93 - - -
85 95 -
144,738 7,358 N

1414 293 B

7,763 5,203 -

5,999 15,483 126 337
59,546 22,053 1,066 1,104
10,033 11,872 - -

4,248 3,713 . -

- 17 -

233,741 67,092 1,192 1,441

GROUP COMPANY

2008 2007 08 2007

£000 £000 £'900 £000
420,119 421,081 -
4,092 3643 -
991,005 588,167 .
- (6,102) -
1,415,216 1,007,089 B

925 -

552 564 -

7,559 842 - -

3,403 1,291 - -

5,310 5,993
17,824 15,269 - -

1,433,965 1,023,358 - -
(144,738) (7,358) - -
1,289,227 1,016,000 - -

The total vaiue of the kans subject to a guarantee s £109 3 m (2007 £122 6m) These guarantees are provided by Financial Securty Assurance, London Berough of Camden, Northern Rock and

Co-operative Bank

All lozns are secured by specific charges on the Group s housing properties and are repayable at varying rates of interest from, 5 0% 16 66% n instalments
Included withun Housing and bank loans is the amount of £5 7m (2007 £5 6m) which relates to the cost of debt issue.

Analysis of debt and other financial habilities

These are repayable as follows -

In less than one year
In one year or mere but less than two years
In bwo years or more but less than five years

In more than five years
By nstalments
Not by instalments

41

2008 2007 2008 2007

£000 £000 £000 £000
144,738 7,358 -
62,233 12,673 -
149,275 260,849 -
836,421 494,439 -

241,298 248,039 - -
1,023,358 s

1,433 965
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22 b CREDITORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR (CONTINUED)

RECYCLED CAPITAL GRANT FUND

Opening Balance

Inputs to reserve

Grants recyclted

Interest accrued

New build

Major repairs and works to extsting stock
Rehab, ESP and OTS units

Closing Balance

Amaount due for repayment to the Housing Corporation

23 DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

At 1 Apnl

Mortgage interest

Transfer to profit and loss account
Loan redemption

At 31 March

places <
speopl

e

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 E'000 £000 £000
9,712 8,177 - -
5,132 4,482 - .
366 314 - -
(857) (218) - -
(1,298) {1,891) - -
(2,093) (1,152) - -
10,962 9,712 - -
GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
6,102 5711 - -
941 1,069 - -
(708) (678) - h
(6,335) X
- 102 - -

In accordance with the accounting policles set out In note 1, deferred interest ks released to the Profit and Loss Accaunt over the period to maturity of

each of the loans

24 ANALYSIS OF DISCOUNTED BONDS

Discounted bonds Issued

79% Debenture Stock 2009
In Issue at 31 March

Less Deferred Interest

Deferred at 1st April

Transfer to profit and loss account
Deferred at 31 March

Net value at 31 March

Discounted bonds are secured by charges on the assets of the Group

25 PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Comnutted maintenance costs
Provision for Deferred Taxation
Provision for Legal Costs
Restructure Costs

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£000 £000 E'000 £000
4,350 4,350 - -
4,350 4,350 - -
407 540 - -
(149) (133) - .
258 07 - -
4,092 3,943 - -
As at Change Expenditure As at
1 Apnl in in 31 March
2007 Provision year 2008
£000 £000 £000 £'000
1,140 438 (1,651) 527
2,733 216 - 2,949
83 - {83) -
- 2,500 - 2,500
3,956 3,154 (1,139 5,976

Committed maintenance costs refate to costs expected to be incurred whilst making structural repairs to fixed asset properties

The tegal claims relate to claims for damages and legal fees following damp disrepair in several properties
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26 GROUP MOYEMENT ON RESERVES Resated
Dasignated and Investment Nagabve Ravenve Total Total
Restrictad Revaluation Goodwil Reserve 008 07
Reservas Reserve
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
At 1 Apnl 44,215 25,994 30,181 141,353 241,74 224,72
Prior Year Adpustment re Pencion Reserve - - - - -
Profit on shared ownership 1st tranche sales - - - - - 2342
Depreciaton on shared ownership Lst tranche sales - - - - - (50)
At 1 Apnl restated 44,215 25,994 30,13 141,353 241,743 227,084
Profit for the year before desgnabons - - - 5,215 5,115 14,255
Transfer 1 Revenue Reserves (44,084) (&6) - 44,150 -
Transfer From Revenue Reserves - - - (1,663) (1,663) (5017
Goodwill arsing i year - : n 0
Revaluabon Surplus n 856 - - 77 636
Tax on reabsed revaluabon surphus - - - - - {430)
Armortsation of negative goodwill for the year - - (442) - {442) {442)
Actuzral gainflloss) on pension scheme - B - 12,311 12,311 3,064
Transfer 1 Penson Reserve - - - 1,863 1,843 5017
Change in Deferred Tax Asset ne pension schema - - - (4,192) (4,192) (2 425)
At 31 March (including Pension Liability) 157 | 76,554 | 9,750 198,537 255,332 241,743

Included i the Investmant Revaluaton Reserve are hsted investments valued at  £16 482 (2007 £48 829) and investment properties valued at £26 595 350 (2007 £24 269 121)

27 ACQUISITIONS

The Greup has made the following acquisitions The details of the Goodwill or Negative Goodwill artsing, and the amounts to be amortised, are set out below For Registered Soclal
Landlords, the Negative Goodwill ansing & amortised over the remaining useful Ilves of the undertying housing properties. The Negative Goodwll arising on Edinvar Community
Care Limited has been amortised over 10 years, over which the benefit 1s expected to accrue

At Acquired n Amortised in At
Date of Acquisition Company 1 April 2007 the Year the Year 31 March 2008
E000 £000 £000 E£'000
1 October 1999 Bristo! Churches HA Limited 14,476 - (203) 14,273
4 July 2001 Edinvar Housing Assoclation Limited 8,315 - (113) 8,202
4 Juty 2001 Places for Peopie Scottand - Care and Support 171 - (40) 131
4 July 2001 Kush Housing Association Limited 7,219 - (86) 7,133
13 December 2007  Making Places LLP - 20 - 20
30,181 20 (443'; 29,759
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Group's Treasury functon Is responsible for the management of funds and contral of the associated nsks Its actwibies are governed in accosdance
with Board approved policy and are subject to reguiar audit The function does not operate as a profit centre

The Group's pelicy 1s to retain mimimal cash whilst targeting facilities to finance 1 year’s cashflow ncluding contingency for @ maximem 3 months sales
slippage and a further £30m to resource opportunistic mvestment Cash projections cover a 3 year penod to contineousty monitor future borrowing
requirements

The Board exerases strict control over derivative transactions (currently 41 9% of debt is at fixed rates of interest, whilst a further 7 6% 1s hedged
agamnst adverse rate movements)

Refinancing risk {defined as loans which do not include some form of amortisation or sinking fund prowision} 1s constrained to no more than 50% of the
lean book beyond 5 years

The net cash ouflow from operating achvities before interest costs was £254m (2007 £58m inflow) Bank balances and short term investments were
£20m at the year end (2007 £36m) In addition to this, the Group had further avalabie facilties of £219 3m, and a European Medium term Note
Programme of £650m

Interest Rate Risk
The Group's strategy Is to aim over time to contain interest rate nsk to 20% of the loan book, with the Board exercising a stnct contral over denvative

transachons, turrently 49 5% of debt Is either held at fixed rates of interest or hedged against adverse rate movements The Board has approved further
control measures to achieve the strategy target

The Group's borrowings have increased by £408m during the year The Group manages its exposure to this risk through a mix of debt at fixed rates of
Interest and interest rate hedging techniques

1t 15 estmated that each quarter percent increase In Interest rates would increase costs by £1 8m per annum

Crednt Risk

The Group has established stnict counterparty credit imits based on the overall level of its investment actvity and the credit quality of the nstitutions
with which investments are placed External fund managers are employed to manage Investment in government secunties which are held as debt
reserves to credit enhance certan loan stocks, these reserves are held at levels in excess of covenanted requirements in order to manage against the

risk of short-term movements in finangial markets

The Group only deals with recognised, creditworthy third parbes and all receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the
Group’s exposure to bad debts 15 not significant

Refinancing Exposure

The Group 1s 10 compliance with all of its financial covenants contained within its loan decuments and loan stocks trust deeds The Group defines its
refingncing nsk as loans which do not indude some form of amortsation or stnking fund

The Group utilises short-term revalving bank debt as a consequence of Its sales programme Currently 48 9% of debt matures within the next 5 years, of
which 9 6% of debt matures during the next financial year

Hedging

The Group hedges its interest rate nisk by taking out interest rate swaps to fix the interest flows at between 4 040% and 6 279% At 31 March 2008 the
Group held interest rate swaps on floating rate debt of £108m The interest rate swaps are held on the Balance Sheet at farr value see notes 19,21 &
22
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Continued)

Interest Rate Risk of Financlal Instruments

For sach class of interst beanng financal asse and finandal labdity, the following tables indicate the range of interest rates effective at the balance sheet date, the carmrying amount on the
balance sheet and the penods in which they repnce, If e2rier than the maturtty date:

Interest Rate Risk of Financial Asseis as at 31 March 2008

Fixed asset investments
Fioad rate
Floattng Rate
Imestment in shared equity

Current asset investments

Cash at bank and in hand

Long term gebtors

Dertvative financial insturments heid 1o manage interest rate nsk

Comparative figures as at 31 March 2007 were, as follows

Fxed asset Investments
Fixed rate
Floating rete
Investrnent n shared equity

Current asset Investments

Cash at bank and in hand

Long term debtors

Dervative finandal instruments hekd to manage interest rate rsk

Trade and other recervables are not included in the above tables as they are non-interest beanng and ane not subject 1 Interest rate risk

Interest Rate Risk of Financlal Liabilithes as at 31 March 2008

Stocks and Bonds
Fixed rate
Discounted Bonds

Housing Loans
Fixed rate
Foating Rate
Index Linked

Deferred Financing
Other Financial Liabxlives
Derivative finandal Instruments held to manage interest ate nsk

Comparatne figures as at 31 March 2007 were, as follows

Stocks and Bonds
Fixed rate
Discounted Bonds

Houslng Loans
Fixed rate
Floatng Rate
Index Linked

Deferred Finanong
Derivative financlal instryments held 1o manage interest rate nsk
Other Financial Lizbiibes

Effective
Interest rate

%

699%
517%

Total Carrying
amount
Within 1 year  1-2 years 2 3 years 34 years 4-5years  Owver 5 years
£ 000 £000 £000 E000 E'000 £'000 E000

26,276 - 2,670 - - - 23,606

9,271 - - - - - 9,271

27,103 - - - - - 27,103

62,650 - 2,670 - - - 59,980

9,330 9,330 - -

10,307 10,307 - -

459 - - 469

202 185 17 - - - -
82,958 19,822 2,682 - - - 60,449

All Financial assets carry a fixed interest rate unless otherwise shown

Effectiva
Interest rate
%

3 48%
472%

Effective
Interest rate

%

7 68%
7 00%

B37%
704%
470%

Total Carvying
amount Within 1 year 1 2 years 2 3 years 34 years 4-5 ymars Over 5 years
£'000 £000 £000 £000 EQ00 £00C £000
24 055 - 2289 - 21 766
8 - - - 8,771
14,133 - - - 14,133
46 959 2,289 - - 44,670
24 34) 24341
11232 11,232 -
225 - - - 225
981 337 278 192 117 37
83,738 35510 278 2 481 117 57 44,895

Total Carrying
amount
Within 1 year 12 years 2+ years 34 years 45 years Over 5 years
E 000 £ 000 EO00 E£900 £000 £000 £00¢
420,119 1,028 1,096 1,171 1,249 1,334 414,241
4,092 - 4,092 - - - -
424,211 1,028 5,188 1171 1,249 1,334 414,241
160,664 2,802 3,805 3493 7,454 3.808 139,302
821,158 132,307 28,087 196,532 208,774 94,871 160,587
9,163 - 311 67 429 497 7,579
991,005 135,109 32,203 200,392 216,857 99,176 307,468
43,558 a5 467 10,962 - - 32,044
928 93 78 67 40 1 628
1,459,699 136,315 37,934 212,592 217,946 100,531 754,381

Al Financial liabilites carry a fixed interest rate unless otherwisa shown

Effective
Interest rate
%

7 68%
700%

8 00%
593%
490%

Total Carrying
amount Within 1 year 1-2 years 2 3 years 34 years 4 5§ years Over § years
E£'900 £000 E£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
421081 963 1028 1,097 1,171 1,249 415573
3,943 - 3,943
425 024 963 1028 5,040 1,171 1249 415,573
161 817 4 547 2635 3,59 iz 7021 140,728
405 416 1,667 7,837 26958 97 533 122 297 149 124
20,934 213 260 31t 3567 429 19,354
588,167 65427 10,732 30882 01192 129 747 309 206
(6 102) - - (6,102)
29,746 05 469 9,712 - - 19,470
1,036,835 7,485 12229 45,615 102,363 130,996 738,147

Trade and cther payabies are not included in the above tables as they are non-interest beanng and are not subject to interest rate nsk
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk of Financial Liabilibes {continued)

Borrowing Facilities

At 31 March The Places for Pegple Group Limited had undrawn committed borrowing facilibes expiring as follows -

In one year or less, or on demand
In more than one year but not more than two years
In more than two years

176,797
219,337

2008 2007
£'000 £000
32,540 45,639
10,000

138,763
184,402

£168 4 rmalhon of the undrawn committed borrowing facilibes require fixed charge secunty to be placed with lenders {2007 £9 7million}

Fair Values of financial assets and financial habitities

Set out befow 15 @ companson by category of carrying values and fair values of all of the Group's financial instruments None of the financial assets or liabilities

have been reclassified dunng the year

Financial Assets

Fixed asset investrnents

Current asset nvestments

Cash at bank and in hand

Long termn debtars

Denvatve financial instruments held to manage interest rate risk
Financial assets falling due within one year

Financial Liabilities

Debenture stocks and bonds

Housing loans

Discounted Bonds

Denvative financial instruments held to manage interest rate risk
Other financial habilibies

Deferred financing

Financial kabilities falling due within ene year

note

14& 15
20

18

18
19

22

24

22
22 & 15

21

46

2008

Book value Fair value
£'000 £'000
62,650 63,707
9,330 9,330
10,307 10,307
469 469
17 17
28,268 28,268
111,041 112,098
420,119 420,119
951,005 991,005
4,092 4,092
925 925
43,558 43,558
65,855 65,855
1,525,554 1,525,554

2007
Beok value Fair value
£000 £000
46,959 47,413
24,341 24,341
11,232 11,232
225 225
643 643
17,261 17,261
100,661 101,115
421,081 467,001
588,167 596,700
3,943 3,943
29,746 29,746
(6,102) (6,102)
35,788 35,788
1,072,623 1,127,076
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29 RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING PROFIT TO NET CASH

Operating profit for the year before interest and taxation

Depreciation and impairment

Provisions - charge

Provisions - expenses

{Increase) In stock and work In progress
Decrease / (Increase) in debtors
Decreasef{increase} in long term debtors
Increase in creditors

Increase in long term creditors
Amortisation of negative goodwall

FRS17 Pension Adjustment

Net cash inflow from operating activities

30 RECONCILIATION OF NET CASHFLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT

Decrease In cash In the pencd

Cash inflow from net increase in debt

Cash (inflow)/outflow from change in liquid resources
Change in net debt resulting from cashflows
Amartisation of discount

Opening net debt
Closing net debt

31 ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

2007/08

Cash at bank and in hand
Overdrafts

Debt due within 1 year
Debt due after 1 year

Current asset ynvestments
Total

INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

GROUP
2008 2007
£ 000 £000
61,237 65,970
13,064 16,343
3,154 1,719
(1,134) -
(313,238) (41,043)
(41,942) 14,864
(244) 859
26,588 4,498
n7 -
(442) (442)
{1,663) (5,018)
(254,303) 57,750
2008 2007
£'000 £'000
(2,046) {546)
(407,966) (54,068)
{15,011) 11,054
(425,023) {43,560)
(148) (133}
{425,172) {43,693)
972,373 928,680

{1,397,545) (972,373)

Atl Apnil Cashflows Cther At 31 March
2007 changes 2008

£000 £'000 £000 £'000

11,232 (925) - 10,307
(293} (1,121) - (1,414)

10,939 (2,046) - 8,893
(7,358) (137,380) - (144,738)
{1,000,295) {270,586) (149) (1,271,030)
24,341 {15,011) - 9,330
(572,373) {425,023) 149} {1,397,545)
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GROUP COMPANY
32 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
2008 2007 2008 2007

£ 000 £000 £ 000 E£000
Capital expenditure that has been authorised and contracted
for but has not been provided for in the financial statements

10,910 55,620 - -

Capital expenditure that has been authonsed by the
Board of Directors 22,424 83,677 - -

The Group has the necessary financing in place to meet these commitments.

The commitments under non-cancellable operating leases for the following year, analysed accerding to the period in whith each
lease expires, are sat out below

GROUP GROUP

Motor Office Motor Office

Vehiles Equipment Vehicles Equiprment

2008 2008 2007 2007

£'000 £'000 £'000 £000

In one year or less 974 - 943 4
Between one and two years 559 - 660 -
Between two and flve years 158 - 189 -

In five years or more

1,691 - 1,792 4

The housing operating leasas refate to housing leased from prvate landlords under the Housing Assoclation as Managing Agents (HAMA) initiative No more leases are
being entered mto under the HAMA project and existing leases have now terminated The office operating leases relate to leased photocopiers, franking machines and

similar equipment.

33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2008 the Group had a contingent liability totalling £1m (2007 £1m) in respect of its entire hokling of 8 3/49% Treasury stock 2017 The
stock ts held by the Trustee for Funding for Homes Lumited, subject to certaln nghts, and could be sold should a fellow group borrower fall to service

the interest or repay the stock.

The Group is party to certain legal actions ansing m the ordinary course of business. Whike the outcome of these cases is uncertam, the directors
belleve, on the basls of advice recewed, that no materiai loss to the Group will occur Having made due enquiries the directors are not aware of any
further contingent llabiibes.

34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Ona tenant served on the Board of Places for Pecple Group Limited dunng the year The tenancy 1s on normal commercial terms, and the tenant may
not use the position to the tenant’s advantage
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35 DISCLOSURE OF GROUP ACTIVITY
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Places for People Group Limited 15 the parent company of the Group and 1s required by statute to prepare consolidated accounts. All the group bodies are incorporated in England

and Wales, or in Scotland

biueroom Investments imited
bluercem properties limitad

Brstol Churches Housing Associabion Limeted
Castle Rock Edinvar Housing Association Ltd

Emblem Homes Limrted

IVCo Lirnuted

Kush Housing Association Ltd

Lothlan Homes Lid

Making Places LLP

Matrix Land Limited

North Batish Landscapes Limited

PfP Developments Limited

PfP Regeneration

PfP One Limited

Places for Chidren { PfP ) Ltd

Places for People Developments Lt¢
Places for People Financizl Services Lid
Places for People Homes Ltd

Places for People Indmiduat Support Ltd
Places for People Landscapes Ltd
Places for People Neighbourhoods Ltd

Places for People Scotland Care and Support Ltd

Routes to Sustainability Limited
Southdayle Limited

Upperstrand Developments Limited
Westrminster City Homes Ltd

"5" denotes a whally ownedt subsidiary,

“I" denotes an indirect subsidiary - these enbities are wholly owned subsidiaries of Castle Rock Edinvar Housng Assooxation Ltd
"E" denotes an Indirect subsidiary - the entity 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of Emblem Homes Ltd

“D" denotes dormant duting the financial period
“J" denctes a 50% Joint Venture by JVCo Limited
“P" denotes a 100% held Limited Liability Partnership

36 FIXED ASSETS - INVESTMENTS OF PLACES FOR PEOPLE GROUP LIMITED

Cost at 1 April
Addibons

Cost at 31 March

This represents a capstal contnbution from Places for People Group Limited for a fixed asset investment of shares in JVCo Limited, Emblem homes Linuted, PP

Subsidiaries of  [Chanties regrstered| Redated Companies| Housing Bodwes Companies
Places For People | with the Charity of Places for Assoclations | incorporated under] incorporated under,
Group Limited Commission People Homes | registered with the| the Industrial & | the Companes Act
Limited Housing Prowdent Societes 1985
Corporation/ Act 1965
Communities
Scotland
5 '
s v
S o L4 L4
5 v (Scotiand) v
S v
5 L
s v v w
I v
P
5 v
D v
[v] v
D v
D v
s L
S L4
5 v
4 v v
5 o w L4
[ v
s v v
I v v
D v
S L4
E v
GROUP
2008 2007
£ £
608 505
- 103
605 608

Develapments Limited, tuersom investments linuted and blueroom properties limited

37 LOTTERY GRANT FUNDING

The Group parent has recesved grant funding during the year from the Big Lottery Fund These funds were held for lanscaping feasibility profects.

Grant ¢lamed dunng the penod
Amounts recenved

To be reclaimed in Apnl 2008

The outstanding claim value s included withun sales debtors (note 19)

38 ACCOUNTING DISCLOSURE HOMEBUY GRANTS AND LOANS

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
£'000 £000 £'000 €000
62 628 - 628
(572) (116) (510) (116)
(510) 512 (510) 512

The Accounting Requirernents for Registered Social Landlords General Determnation 2006, amended the disclosure requirements for Homebuty Grants and
Loans The Balance Sheet, Cash Fow Statement and notes to the accounts for both Fixed Assets Trnvestments and Creditors Amounts Failing Dre within one
Year have been restated m accordance with these requirements.
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39 CAPITAL OF PLACES FOR PEOPLE GOUP LIMITED COMPANY

2008 2007
Capital Contributions &08 608
Member Shares 13 13

621 621
40 STOCK OF HOUSING
GROUP

2008 2007
Gereral Needs Rental 38,769 38,106
Housing for tlder people 3,549 3851
Supported Housing 2,896 3,093
Market Rerted 5,254 4,596
Leased Housing Under 100% 4,009 4,015
Leasad Housing Freehold only 5,300 5,241
Staff 94 111
Cther - 39
Total Unit Numbers 59,871 59,072
Managed by Others 852 2,652

Flaces for Peopie Group managed 57,187 of the above properbes.

Between the current and comparative years there were changes to the defintions of the categones shown above
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